KENTUCKY-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY CASE NO. 2008-00427 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Witness: Michael A. Miller

- 51. With regard to all sources of rental income, please provide the following information:
 - a. Current lease or rental agreement.
 - b. Actual rental income booked in 2005, 2006, 2007 and the 12-month period ended 11/30/08.
 - c. Equivalent rental income included in the forecasted test period. In addition, provide the basis for this rental income estimate.

Response:

a.	See attached.	
b.	2005	\$7,303
	2006	\$114,161
	2007	\$111,228
	Thru Nov 2008	\$98,738
c.	Forecasted	\$94,020
	See attached.	

For the electronic versions, refer to KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1.pdf KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part2.pdf KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part3.pdf

Kentucky American Water Company AGDR1#51c. Forecast Basis for rental income estimate

	9-Jun	9-Jun 9-Jul	9-Aug	9-Sep	9-Oct	9-Nov	9-Dec	10-Jan	10-Feb	10-Mar	10-Apr	May-10	Total
William McConathy	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	95	1,140
Reimbursement indriect costs	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	1,193	14,316
Cingular Cell Tower Rental	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	2,547	30,564
T_Mobile	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	24,000
Sprint/Nextel	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	24,000
Total	Total 7,835 7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	7,835	94,020

CONTRACT APPROVAL F	ORM
---------------------	-----

2008.KTK.057

Contion	Conoral (Contract	Information
Section 1.	General	JUILLALL	monnation

这	CHECK THIS BOX IF THIS IS AN AMERICAN WATER CONTRACT APPROVED FOR STANDARD USE BY
	THE AMERICAN WATER LAW AND FINANCE DEPARTMENTS (NO CHANGES MADE)

1)	Contract Name*:	KU Tank Lease	2)	Contract Number:	

- 3a) Contract Owner* Nick O. Rowe Phone number*231-6333
- 3b) Contract Owner taking responsibility after the contract is signed (if different than original Contract Owner):

Dillard Griffin

Phone number <u>268-6340</u>

4) Secondary contact name and phone number

5) Physical location of document(s) (office location and department name)*: KAW Offices, Legal Dept.

- 6) Name of the American Water company entering into the contract*: KAW
- 7) Other company or companies signing the contract*: Kentucky Utilities
- 8) Contract description*: Lease of space on Owenton water storage tank
- 9) Relationship to other contracts (amendment, change order with new terms, etc.)*: N/A

10a) Estimated Lifetime	10b) Estimated Lifetime
Contract Payments*: <u>\$-0-</u>	Contract Receipts* <u>\$38,400</u>

Estimated Lifetime Contract Payments should be expressed in gross

11) Effective Date*: 6/1/2008

- 12) Renewal terms* (check one): Perpetual unless cancelled Annual automatic renewal unless cancelled Monthly automatic renewal unless cancelled Not renewable
 Renewable with prior notice (notice date: ______)
 Other (describe on item 15)
- 13) Termination Date*: <u>5/31/2010</u>

14)	Termination provisions	* (check	all that	apply):	At-will by either
					At-will by other

☐ At-will by either party
 ☐ At-will by AW only
 ☐ At-will by other party only , For cause by either party
 ☐ For cause by AW
 ☐ For cause by other party

No termination provisions in contract

15) Miscellaneous Notes: Automatically renewed for 1 year term unless cancelled

CONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

16) Contract Type* (check only one box):

NOTE: See Appendix 1 for a description of each contract type

Contract types marked with an "F" require the prior input and approval of the Finance Department (regardless of total value)

Contract types marked with an "F\$" require the prior input and approval of the Finance Department only if the total value exceeds \$100,000

Contract types marked with a "P" require the prior input and approval of the Supply Chain Department See Instructions for description of approval process

🗌 (F)(P)	Benefit/Pension Agreement	🗌 (F)	Joint Venture Agreement
	Billing/Shut-Off Agreement		Labor Agreement
🗌 (F)	Debt/Securities Agreement	🖾 (F) (P)	Lease Agreement
	Confidentiality Agreement	(P)	License Agreement
🗌 (FS)	Construction Agreement	🗌 (F)	Merger/Acquisition/Disposition Agreement
	Developer Service/Main Extension	🗌 (F)	Miscellaneous Agreement
	Agreement	🗌 (F)	Operating Agreement
🗌 (F\$)	Easement Agreement	🗌 (F\$)(P)	Purchase/Sale Agreement
🗌 (F)	Employment Agreement		Rate Agreement
🔲 (F)	Environmental Agreement	(F\$)(P**)	Services Agreement
🗌 (F)	Financial Agreement	(F)	Settlement Agreement
	Fire Protection Agreement	(P)	Supply Agreement
🗌 (F)	Franchise Agreement	(F)	Water Supply/Wastewater Agreement

**- Only when the company is receiving the services

17) If the contract contains a non-cancellable payment commitment by AW in the current or future years (such as a long-term take-or-pay supply agreement or lease), fill out the following schedule*:

Year	Commitment Amount (in \$'s)
2008	
2009	
2010	
2011	
2012	
2013	
2014	
2015	

Year	Commitment Amount (in \$'s)
2016	
2017	
2018	
2019	
2020	
2021	
2022	
2023 and	
beyond	

CONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

Section II: Approvals

.

÷

4

Business Unit Review:			Comment (use back if necessary)
CONTRACT OWNER*	0		and the second sec
Nick O. Rowe			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
By checking this box, Contract Owne the Delegation of Authority and is aut			
CONTRACT SIGNER (only if Contra authority to sign contract pursuan			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Law Department Review by:			Comment (use back if necessary)
ATTORNEY*	\frown		incocosary,
A.W. Turner, Jr.	2CAZ	-7-08	
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Finance Department Review by:	V		Comment (use back if necessary)
Gary Munsch			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Finance Department re-	view is not required:]	
Supply Chain Department Review	by:		Comment (use back if necessary)
William Hardy			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Supply Chain Departme	ent review is not required		

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 6 of 105

CONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

Section II: Approvals

.

Business Unit Review:			Comment (use back if
CONTRACT OWNER*	()	L.	necessary)
	()	Service and	
Nick O. Rowe	1 CXI-E	n - Sala and the second	
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	······
By checking this box, Contract Owner represents he/she has reviewed the Delegation of Authority and is authorized to sign the contract			
CONTRACT SIGNER (only if Contract Owner does not have authority to sign contract pursuant to the DOA; see instructions)			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Law Department Review by:			Comment (use back if necessary)
ATTORNEY*			necessary)
A.W. Turner, Jr.	9ett	7-7-08	
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Finance Department Review by:	\bigcup	-	Comment (use back if necessary)
<u>Gary Munsch</u>	Goy Mund	7/22/0r	
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Finance Department review is not required:			
Supply Chain Department Review	by:	-	Comment (use back if necessary)
William Hardy			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Supply Chain Department review is not required:			

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 7 of 105

* ATTACHMENT A - COMMITMENT REPORTING & FINANCIAL REVIEW OF CONTRACTS PRACTICE Finance Review Form

1) Contract N	ame: <u>Ku</u>	Tank Lease	2) Contrac	ct Number:	
3a) Contract Owner Nick G. Rowe Phone number 231 6333					
3b) Contract ((if different that	Owner taking respon an original Contract (sibility after the contract is Owner):	signed	Phone number	59 268 6340
4) Secondary	contact name and p	hone number			n a gala da se a facto da cana
5) Physical lo	cation of document(s	s) (office location and depa	irtment nam	e):	sauren an san
• •	ntity signing the cont			rican Wate	<u>2</u> V
7) Other party	or parties signing th	ne contract: Kontucl	EY Ut	i lities	
			<u>YES</u>	<u>NO</u>	
Existence of I	Debt or Other Finance	ial Covenant		Ø	
Existence of (Off-Balance Sheet Fi	inancing (FIN 46)		Ø	
Existence of I	Derivative or Option	(FAS 133)		₽ P	
Existence of	Financial Guarantee	/ Letter of Credit (FIN 45)	٥	Dr If yes,	who is the benefactor?
Existence of	Asset Relirement Ob	ligation (FAS 143)	۵	七 If yes,	, what is the estimated obligation?
Existence of	Future Purchase Co	mmitment (FR 61)	D	If yes,	, please complete schedule below
Existence of a Lease (FAS 13) If yes, are we the test in the test in the test in the test in					
	ntract represent a sig iring additional analy	nificant variable (economic sis (Re: Fin 46)	;) □	f if yes	, please contact Corporate Accounting
	ntract represent a rela elative, affiliate, subsidi		D	If yes,	describe the related party
Is this a material contract entered into other than in the ordinary course of business that may require disclosure on SEC Form 8-K If yes, please contact a representative in the Law and Corporate Accounting Departments					
Validate accounting is set-up and transferred from the contract owner to the appropriate department and built into the budget					
	incial Planning & Ana tract terms and cond		6	D	
Relationship to other contracts:					
Miscellaneous Notes:					
If there is a ful		e commitment or lease, comp	lete the follow	ving schedule:	
Year 2007	Commitment	Amount (in \$'s)		Year 2007	Sub-lease Income/ Receipt Amount (in \$'s)
2008		1,200		2008	
2009 2010		19 200		2009	
2010		\$ 00C		2010	
2012				2012	
2013 2014 and				2013 2014 and beyond	
beyond				2014 and Deyond	
Sig	nature: Can	Munsel			Date: 7/2-2/-8

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 8 of 105

	je po te se	, so a tran	
Sadios I. Approvals			
.e. i			Commoni (use back ir nacastacy)
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
alta a sual men	38		
1 j. 16 - ;	101) 1	ł.,	
- Rochen Roch (1997) The Roch (1997) The Roch (1997)			
CONTRACT SIGNER (only if Contra authority to sign contract pursuan			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Law Department Review by			Comment (use back if necessary)
ATTORNEY*			······
A.W. Turner, Jr.	i ji ki di si Ali sa) /	
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Finance Department Review by:	J		Comment (use back if necessary)
			· · · · · ·
<u>Gary Munsch</u>			
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Finance Department rev	view is not required		a for a constant size and account of the start of
Supply Chain Department Review	by:		Comment (use back if necessary)
	is al	L	
William Hardy	andy A 7	130/08	ţ
(Name)	(Signature)	(Date)	
Check box if Supply Chain Departme	ent review is not required	l:	

*Mandatory information

•

.

Record & Return to: E.ON U.S. LLC Attn: Jim Dimas, Senior Corporate Attorney 220 West Main Street Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Memorandum of Lease

This Memorandum evidences that a lease was made and entered into by written Telecommunications Site Lease Agreement dated _______, 2008 ("Agreement"), between Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation (the "Owner"), Lessor (Grantor for purposes of indexing), with an address at 2300 Richmond Road, Lexington, KY 40502, and Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation ("Grantee"), Lessee, (Grantee for purposes of indexing), with an office at One Quality Street, Lexington, Kentucky 40507, involving property owned by the Lessor.

Such Agreement provides, in part, that Lessor leases to Lessee space on one of the water tanks ("Site") located at East Perry Street, city of Owenton, Owen County, Kentucky, within the property of Lessor, which Site is described in Exhibit A, attached hereto, for a term of two (2) years, commencing on June 1, 2008, which term is subject to up to one (1) additional extended term of one (1) year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum as of the day and year first above written.

"LESSOR/GRANTOR", Kentucky American Water Company a Kentucky corporation Βv

Name: Nick O. Rowe Title: President

"LESSEE"/"GRANTEE", Kentucky Utilities Company a Kentucky corporation

By: <u>Mars R. Marson</u> Name: <u>Millions R. Milesbood</u> Title: <u>Marson Corporation Recomposition</u>

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 10 of 105

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTOR'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY COUNTY OF FAYETTE, to wit

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this 72 day of July, 2008, by Nick O. Rowe, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires: Ruguet 16, 2008.

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTEE'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF Alfenson, to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this 25 day of <u>Guence</u>, 2008, by <u>Hilliam/leaseda.ca</u>, as <u>Manageel</u> of Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid, Corp. Purchasing

My Commission expires Aune 21, 2010

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 11 of 105





KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 13 of 105

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section

Part	ies	. 1
1.	Option	. 1
2.	Leased Premises	. 1
3.	Term and Term Extensions	
4.	Fees	. 2
5.	Access to Leased Premises; Utilities	. 4
6.	Use of Leased Premises	. 5
7.	Installation, Operation and Maintenance of Facilities	. 8
8.	Reserved	
9.	Removing Improvements from Service	10
10.	Other Tenants	11
11.	Taxes	12
12.	Insurance	12
13.	Indemnification	13
14.	Liens	16
15.	Assignment	16
16.	Subleasing	17
17.	Termination	
18.	Subordination, Attornment and Estoppel	19
19.	Condemnation	20
20.	Surrender/Holding Over/Removal	21
21.	Notice	22
22.	Governing Law	22
23.	Binding on Successors	22
24.	Safety and Protection	22
25.	Environmental Laws	23
26.	Default and Right to Cure	24
27.	Headings	25
28.	Severability	
29.	Cumulative Rights	25
30.	Further Assurances	25
31.	Waivers	25
32.	Lease Not Recorded	25
33.	Counterparts	26
34.	Entire Agreement	26

TABLE OF CONTENTS Continued

Section

Page

35.	Conditions Precedent	. 26
	Dispute Resolution	
	Non-Agency	
	Authority	
	Exhibits, References	
	Joint and Several	

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE

THIS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE ("Lease") made as of this _____ day of ______ 2008, by and between Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, with its principal office located at 2300 Richmond Road, Lexington, Kentucky 40502 ("Lessor"),

and

Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation, with its principal office located at One Quality Street, Lexington, Kentucky 40507 ("Lessee");

WITNESSETH:

THAT, WHEREAS, Lessor owns, or has leasehold or other real property interest rights to the possession and use of, that certain lot or parcel of land ("Land"), together with all buildings and structures or other improvements thereon, if any ("Improvements"), as more fully described on the attached Exhibit 1, said Land and Improvements being hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to lease to Lessee and Lessee desires to lease from Lessor certain portions of the Property, as more fully described herein, for telecommunications purposes (hereinafter defined);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. **Option.** (intentionally omitted)

2. <u>Leased Premises</u>. Upon proper and timely exercise of this Lease, Lessor will lease to Lessee and Lessee will lease from Lessor, on the following terms and conditions, that certain portion or portions of the Property as described in Exhibit 2, including portions of the surface of the Land and space on one or more Improvements (the "Leased Premises") and as depicted on

the site layout drawings attached hereto as Exhibit 2A. If the Property is held by Lessor pursuant to a ground lease, prime lease or other similar document which is not of record, Lessor shall provide a copy of such document to Lessee upon Lessee's request.

3. Term and Term Extensions.

(A) The term of this Lease shall be two (2) years ("Initial Term"), commencing on the June 1, 2008 (the "Commencement Date").

(B) Lessee shall have the right to extend this Lease for up to one (1) additional year on the same terms and conditions except that the rent shall be increased as provided in Section 4 below; provided that at the end of the Initial Term, Lessee is not then in default (beyond any applicable cure period) of any covenants, terms and conditions of this Lease. In the absence of any default by Lessee, the one (1) year extended term shall commence automatically at the end of the prior term unless Lessee gives Lessor written notice of Lessee's intention <u>not</u> to extend the term of this Lease at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of the then current term.

4. <u>Fees</u>.

(A) Rent.

(1) The annual rental for the Initial Term is Nineteen Thousand Two Hundred Dollars (\$19,200.00).

(2) The annual rental for the one (1) year extended term shall be in an amount equal to one hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the annual rent for the immediately preceding term.

(3) The annual rental for the first year of the Initial Term (The "First Year Rent") shall be paid upon the execution of this Lease by both parties. Thereafter, the annual rent shall be paid on or before each anniversary of this Lease during the Initial Term or any Extended Terms, in advance and without any deduction, counterclaim or set off and shall be made payable to Lessor at the address set forth on Exhibit 3, or to any other person, firm or place as Lessor may from time to time designate in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of any rental payment date.

(B) Consultant's Fees. Lessor has retained Tectonic Engineering & Surveying Consultants P.C. as a consultant to provide marketing and consulting engineering services in connection with the leasing of various sites for Telecommunications Purposes (hereinafter defined). Lessee hereby covenants that it shall pay to Lessor and Lessor shall reimburse Tectonic Engineering & Surveying Consultants, P.C. One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (\$1500.00) for services provided in connection with the Lease Agreement.

(C) Additional Fees. Lessor shall not be required to make any expenditures in connection with this Lease or to make any repairs or improvements to the Leased Premises, other than such routine maintenance and repairs as may be necessary to ensure that the Improvements remain structurally adequate to support the Facilities (hereinafter defined) originally installed thereon. The parties agree that this is a net Lease intended to assure the rent reserved on an absolute net basis. In addition to the Rent reserved above, Lessee hereby covenants that it shall pay to the parties entitled thereto (or shall reimburse Lessor for the payment of) all property taxes, assessments, insurance premiums, maintenance charges, and any other charges, costs and expenses assessed against or pertaining to the Lease Oremises and the Facilities (hereinafter defined) that arise, or increase, as a result of this Lease or any activities permitted hereunder, or that may be contemplated under any provisions of this Lease.

(D) Late Charge. Lessee acknowledges that if Lessee fails to deliver to Lessor the Rent payments or additional fees described above when due, that failure will cause Lessor to incur costs not contemplated in this Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Those costs include, but are not limited to, processing and personnel costs. Accordingly, except as otherwise provided in Subsection (E) below, if any payment is not received by Lessor when due, Lessee shall pay Lessor a late payment charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the overdue payment. Lessee agrees that this late charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Lessor will incur by reason of Lessee's late payment. Lessor's acceptance of a late charge shall in no event constitute a waiver by Lessor of Lessee's default for the overdue payment, nor prevent Lessor from exercising any of the other rights or remedies granted Lessor under this Lease, at law, or in equity.

(E) First Year Rent. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of Subsection (D) of this Section 4, no late charge shall be assessed nor any interest accrued on the First Year Rent,

unless the First Year Rent remains unpaid (or is less than fully paid) more than fifteen (15) days after Lessee's receipt of a written notice of default. If Lessor has not received full payment of the First Year Rent within fifteen (15) days of Lessee's receipt of a notice of default, a late charge shall then be applied to the overdue payment in accordance with Subsection (D) of this Section 4 and interest shall also accrue on the overdue payment from the original due date thereof until fully paid at a rate of 10% annually. For all installments of rent for all terms of this Lease other than the First Year Rent, a late charge shall be assessed in accordance with Subsection (D) of this Section 4, and Lessor shall have no obligation whatsoever to provide Lessee with any notification, written or otherwise, of such delinquent payment; provided, however, if Lessor provides a notice of default, interest shall commence accruing at a rate of 10% annually as of Lessee's receipt of such notice. Except as provided herein with regard to the First Year Rent, neither the exercise by Lessor of its right to issue a notice of default pursuant to Section 26 of this Lease nor the payment by Lessee of delinquent rent within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a notice of default shall relieve Lessee of its obligation to pay applicable late charges and interest.

5. Access to Leased Premises; Utilities.

(A) Lessor hereby grants to Lessee, to the extent it may lawfully do so, permission to make non-exclusive use of such rights of ingress and egress to the Property, if any, as Lessor may possess. In the event Lessor does not possess such rights, I shall obtain them at Lessor's expense.

(B) Lessor acknowledges that in order to operate, maintain and repair or replace the Facilities, Lessee will require access to the Leased Premises on a regular basis during normal working days and times and also on an emergency basis at any time in the event of a service outage or other similar unforeseeable problem with the Facilities. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor's facilities may be both Critical Infrastructure and Public Service Facilities and that Lessor must take appropriate security measures to protect the public, its customers, and its property. "Critical Infrastructure" means public-water systems, including Lessor's, because the Federal Government has declared these systems to be critical infrastructure essential to the continued operation of the government and the nation. "Public Service Facilities" means those facilities that Lessor must maintain to provide retail water and wastewater service to the public, as authorized and regulated by public utility commissions, as part of Lessor's public-service obligation to provide safe and affordable water and wastewater service to the public. The parties agree to cooperate in good faith with each other to satisfy their respective needs and to ensure compliance by Lessor with all present and future laws and regulations concerning national security or public safety. Additional requirements, restrictions and limitations with regard to Lessee's access to the Leased Premises are set forth in Exhibit 4, attached hereto and incorporated herein. Lessee shall be bound by the requirements, restrictions and limitations set forth in the attached Exhibit 4 and such additional requirements as Lessor may hereafter reasonably request in writing.

(C) Lessor makes no representations as to the availability of electric power and other utility services for use by Lessee at or on the Leased Premises. However, to the extent that electric power and other utility services are currently provided to the Property in sufficient capacities to meet the current and foreseeable needs of all the current users of said services and the projected needs of Lessee, Lessor consents to the extension of any such utility services to the Leased Premises for the use and benefit of Lessee. Lessor hereby further agrees, to the extent it may lawfully do so, to grant or consent to such reasonable utility services to the Leased Premises. All utility services used by Lessee shall be obtained in the name of Lessee or Lessee's designee and Lessor shall in no way be responsible for any such utility services or the cost thereof; provided that if Lessee shall obtain water service from Lessor, Lessor and Lessor and Lessor and its other water customers. Lessee shall have a separate electric service meter installed on the Leased Premises at its own expense to monitor its use of electricity.

(D) Lessor reserves the right from time to time to alter Lessee's route for pedestrian and vehicular access as well as the route for utility access to the Leased Premises to the extent that it passes on, over and through the Property; provided that access to the Leased Premises is not materially diminished or restricted, however if service is interrupted or the facilities are inoperable as a result of the relocation of the route for utility access, Lessee shall have the right to install a cell-on-wheels ("COW") granted under the provision of paragraph 9. (B).

6. Use of Leased Premises.

(A) Subject to the covenants, terms and conditions hereof, Lessee shall have the right to use the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes, and for no other purposes whatsoever. As used in this Lease, the term "Telecommunications Purposes" means the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement, upgrade and removal of

telecommunications fixtures consisting of such antennas, towers, masts, cables, wires and related equipment and appurtenances as are more fully described in Exhibit 5 hereto (the "Facilities").

(B) To the extent that any of the Facilities require protection from the elements, Lessee may have exclusive use of the permanent building Lessee has already constructed on the Leased Premises ("Equipment Shed") suitable for its needs; provided, however, that the specifications of the Equipment Shed, including its location and the method and techniques for the installation thereof on the Leased Premises shall be subject to the prior review and written approval of Lessor. All cables or wires extending between the Equipment Shed and any Improvements must be buried underground in conduit. No additional ice bridges shall be permitted, excluding the one in place as of the date of this Lease.

(C) The Facilities, and any additional or replacement equipment subsequently installed on the Leased Premises, whether or not fixed or attached to the Leased Premises or any improvements thereon, shall at all times remain the exclusive property of Lessee.

(D) If the existence on the Leased Premises or any of the Facilities present an increased risk of lightning strikes to the Property or the Leased Premises, Lessee shall take all reasonable and appropriate precautionary measures to ground such Facilities or otherwise protect against that risk.

(E) Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes shall not interfere in any way with the use of the Property or any equipment or device located thereon (or located elsewhere, but which can be shown to be affected by any equipment or device located thereon) by Lessor, or by any Other Tenants (as defined in Article 10) identified in the following list (hereinafter "Current Tenants"):

Kentucky American Water Company

If Lessee's use of the Leased Premises causes, or is suspected of causing, interference, Lessee shall promptly investigate and eliminate such interference at its expense within twenty four (24) hours after receiving notice thereof; provided that the twenty four (24) hour time limit shall not apply to test periods where the source of interference is being determined for purposes of suppression. If Lessee fails or refuses to investigate the interference within said

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 22 of 105

twenty four (24) hour period, or if Lessee has investigated and confirmed that the interference is related to its Facilities, but has taken no meaningful steps to eliminate the interference within said period, then Lessor or any affected Current Tenant may, but shall not be obligated to. conduct or perform an investigation as to the cause of the interference and take whatever steps may be reasonably necessary to cause the interference to cease. If the interference is not eliminated within the twenty four (24) hour period mentioned above. Lessee agrees to immediately suspend operations at the Leased Premises while any interference problems are studied further and a means found to eliminate them. If no acceptable means to eliminate the interference has been determined and implemented within ten (10) days of the receipt by Lessee of notice of such interference, this Lease may be terminated by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. In no case shall standard maintenance equipment, water pumps and other mechanical equipment, office equipment, computer equipment, radio and telecommunication systems, and other similar equipment, devices, and systems used in connection with the primary businesses operated on the Property from time to time be deemed to interfere with Lessec's use of the Leased Premises. Lessor's sole liability to Lessee for action taken pursuant to this Section 6 shall consist of the value of any repairs made necessary by negligent acts of Lessor. In no event shall Lessor be liable for loss in value of Lessee's Facilities resulting from the depowering or removal of same and which is not the result of Lessor's negligence, or for any consequential or other damages to Lessee.

(F) Lessee covenants, represents and warrants that it will not cause or permit any solid or liquid waste, material or substance that is classified as toxic or hazardous under any federal, state or local law or regulation, to be transported to or from the Leased Premises or to be used, generated or stored on the Leased Premises (except where the use, transportation and storage of such substances is in compliance with applicable law). Lessee further covenants, represents and warrants that it will not contaminate the Property (including the Leased Premises) with any such toxic or hazardous, waste, material or substance. Lessee shall indemnify Lessor, and hold it harmless, from all claims, demands, causes, losses, damages and expenses, including attorneys' fees, arising directly or indirectly from a breach of this covenant. This covenant shall survive and be enforceable and shall continue in full force and effect for the benefit of Lessor and its subsequent transferees, successors and assigns and shall survive the term of this Lease and any renewal periods thereof.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 23 of 105

(G) During all terms of this Lease, Lessee shall remain in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations affecting the Leased Premises and Lessee's activities thereon.

7. Installation, Operation and Maintenance of Facilities.

(A) Lessor and Lessee agree that time is of the essence regarding performance under this Lease.

(B) Lessee shall maintain all Facilities in proper and safe operating condition and presentable appearance, as determined by Lessor in its reasonable discretion.

(C) Prior review and written approval by Lessor shall also be required for any subsequent changes or additions to the Facilities; provided, however, that any changes or additions to equipment located entirely within the Equipment Shed will not require Lessor's prior approval unless such changes or additions have the potential to cause interference with either (i) access to, and/or use of, the Property by Lessor or Other Tenants (hereinafter defined) or (ii) the operation of any equipment (other than the Facilities) located on the Property. Lessor, or its designated agent, will complete its reviews of the Plans and Specifications and either approve or disapprove the same, in whole or in part, within fifteen (15) business days of their submission. If Lessor or Lessor's agent fails to respond to Lessee within fifteen (15) business days of submission of the Plans and Specifications, they shall be deemed to have been approved as submitted.

(D) Lessee shall not use any methods, techniques or materials in the installation, operation or maintenance of the Facilities that will (i) cause or contribute to any corrosion or other damage to the Property (including all paint or other coatings) or (ii) cause any interference with Lessor's periodic future maintenance of such Property.

(E) The installation and maintenance of the Facilities and any other equipment installed at any time during the term(s) of this Lease shall be performed by qualified and experienced technicians and shall comply with all prudent safety measures, whether or not required by law. In order to ensure proper security of the Property, Lessor shall have the right, but no obligation, to review and approve all of Lessee's agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors and the agents and employees of contractors and subcontractors who may have or be given access to the Property or the Leased Premises. Specific procedures for obtaining security clearances are set forth on the attached Exhibit 6.

(F) All welding, cutting and coating work required for the installation of the Facilities shall conform to the applicable requirements of AWWA Standard D100, as amended, supplemented or superceded from time to time.

(G) All electrical work to be performed on the Leased Premises shall be in accordance with the then applicable National Electric Code and all applicable local codes. All wiring attached to the outside of any Improvements shall be installed in rigid steel conduit or other conduit approved by Lessor.

(H) The coatings and surface preparations used in the repair of existing coatings shall be approved by Lessor. The existing coatings shall be tested for the presence of lead and other hazardous substances, as defined in The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C.§9601 <u>et. seq</u>. ("CERCLA") and regulations interpreting said Act. All coatings shall also comply with all requirements under CERCLA. The cost of all abatement and containment procedures shall be borne by Lessee.

(1) All antennas must be identified by a bronze tag fastened securely to its bracket on the Improvements and each transmission line is to be tagged at the point where the conduit enters Lessee's Equipment Shed. Lessee shall install in a readily visible location on or within the Leased Premises, a sign (approximately two feet by two feet) that shall contain the name of Lessee or its designee and an emergency telephone number. The size, design and location of the sign is subject to Lessor's prior approval. With the exception of any signage or identification required under the terms of this Lease required by law or as otherwise expressly authorized by Lessor, Lessee shall not place any signage, logos or graphics on the Leased Premises, Facilities or Property.

(J) Lessee shall inspect the Facilities annually, or more frequently as needed, and shall promptly take any remedial actions necessary to correct any deficiencies revealed by such inspections so as to maintain the structural integrity and safety of the Facilities. The duty to take remedial actions shall be in addition to and not in lieu of Lessee's indemnification obligations contained herein. Within thirty (30) days following each inspection, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a written inspection report detailing any deficiencies found and the remedial actions taken.

(K) If Lessee, its agents, employees, or the Facilities cause damage, directly or indirectly, to the Property or Leased Premises, or to any property of a third party that is situated on the Property, Lessee agrees to repair such damage with reasonable promptness

(commensurate with the nature and severity of the damage and the degree of danger presented) and at no cost to Lessor. If Lessee fails to do so, Lessor or any affected third party shall have the right to repair said damage and invoice Lessee for said costs.

(L) Unless impracticable or impossible under then existing circumstances, Lessee shall at its sole expense enclose its Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities with a security fence, of a type and configuration approved by Lessor and located as shown by the dotted lines on Exhibit 2A

(M) All installation and operation of the Facilities shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, the Federal Aviation Administration, and applicable radio regulations. Lessee shall take no action which shall cause either the Facilities or Improvements to fall out of compliance with any applicable law or regulation. Furthermore, Lessee shall be responsible for fulfilling any obligations which may arise or be imposed upon Lessor as a result of Lessee's actions on or involving the Property or Leased Premises.

(N) Lessor assumes no responsibility for licensing operations or maintenance of the Lessee Facilities.

(O) Lessee acknowledges that its facilities may be located on land that supports Critical Infrastructure or Public Service Facilities. Lessee will install, operate and maintain its facilities so as not to interfere with Lessor's operation and maintenance of Critical Infrastructure and Public Service Facilities, do nothing to jeopardize Lessor's compliance with all present and future laws and regulations concerning national security or public safety, and in the event of a threat to national security or public safety, will fully cooperate to alleviate that threat.

8. <u>RESERVED</u>

9. <u>Removing Improvements from Service.</u>

(A) It is recognized by the parties that from time to time during the term(s) of this Lease, it may be necessary to remove one or more Improvements from service either to permit repairs, repainting or other maintenance by Lessor or in order to facilitate the installation, maintenance, repair or removal of Facilities by Lessee. If it is necessary for the Facilities to be removed in connection with work to be done on the Property by Lessor, Lessor shall give Lessee

as much notice as reasonably possible, but in any event other than an emergency, not less than ninety (90) days advance written notice of the date by which such Facilities must be removed from the Property. However, if the need to request removal of the Facilities arises due to an emergency or other unforeseeable circumstances that do not permit a minimum ninety (90) day notice, Lessor shall give Lessee as much notice as is practicable under the circumstances and the inability to give a minimum of ninety (90) days notice under those circumstances shall not be deemed a breach of this Lease. The notice shall also advise Lessee of the estimated period of time that the Improvements will be out of service. Upon receiving such notice, Lessee shall promptly remove, secure, relocate, or otherwise protect its Facilities during the entire duration of Lessor's maintenance activities. During the Initial Term of this Lease, Lessor shall promptly reimburse Lessee for all reasonable and necessary costs incurred in removing, securing, relocating, or protecting Lessee's Facilities undertaken at Lessor's request. Thereafter, any and all such costs shall be borne solely by Lessee.

(B) If it is necessary for an Improvement to be removed from service to permit the installation, maintenance, repair or replacement of any of the Facilities mounted thereon or affixed thereto, the time or times when the Improvement is removed from, and subsequently restored to, service will be coordinated between Lessor and Lessee. Lessee hereby acknowledges that Lessor's public service obligations are paramount and these obligations may severely limit Lessor's flexibility in taking an Improvement out of service. All costs of taking an Improvement out of service at Lessee's request, including, but not limited to, the cost to inspect and prepare for removal from service, preserve while out of service, and subsequently restore to service shall be borne by Lessee.

10. Other Tenants. Lessor may have heretofore entered into, or may hereafter enter into, a lease agreement with another telecommunications company for rights, similar to those granted herein, to install, operate, maintain, remove and replace an antenna and related equipment on the Property. This Lease does not in any way limit or restrict Lessor's right to enter into future agreements with other tenants, including other providers of telecommunications services, to occupy other portions of the Property, provided that such future agreements contain terms prohibiting any future tenants from causing interference with the operations of any Current Tenants. As used in this Lease, the term "Other Tenants," whether singular or plural, shall mean all tenants of the Property other than Lessee, regardless of whether the agreement with any Other Tenant is dated before or after this Lease.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 27 of 105

11. <u>Taxes</u>.

(A) Lessee shall timely pay when due all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges that Lessee is legally obligated to pay arising in any way from or as a result of this Lease, Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises. Lessee shall also be responsible for, and shall promptly reimburse Lessor for the payment of, any taxes, assessments and other governmental charges or any increase therein that Lessor is legally obligated to pay and which arises or increases in any way from or as a result of this Lease, Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunication Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises for Telecommunication Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises. Lessee will be entitled to appeal the assessment, to the taxing division office that made said assessment, of any taxes or fees allocated to it under this paragraph. Lessor agrees that it will reasonably cooperate, at Lessee's expense, with Lessee's efforts to prosecute such an appeal. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee shall not be obligated to reimburse Lessor for any income tax payable by Lessor on the rent or other fees received from Lessee.

(B) Lessee and Lessor stipulate that, unless otherwise provided hercin, the rental rights herein granted relate to real property.

12. Insurance.

(A) At no expense to Lessor, Lessee shall (i) obtain and keep in force during the term of this Lease, and any renewals or extensions hereof, and (ii) require its contractors and subcontractors to obtain and keep in force during the terms of their respective contracts, the following minimum insurance limits and coverages. The insurance coverage limits stated below are minimum coverage requirements, not limitations of liability, and shall not be construed in any way as Lessor's acceptance of the responsibility of the Lessee. Lessor, from time to time during the Initial Term and any Extended Term of this Lease, shall have the right to require the Lessee to increase the following coverages to commercially reasonable levels:

1.	Commercial General Liability:	\$1,000,000 per occurrence
		Combined Single Limits
		\$1,000,000 General Aggregate
		\$1,000,000 Products and Completed
		Operations Aggregate

Occurrence form including Premises and Operations Coverage, Products and Completed Operations, Coverage for independent contractors, Personal Injury Coverage and Blanket Contractual Liability. Contractor's Protective Liability if the Contractor subcontracts to another all or any portion of the Work. Completed Operations shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years following Final Completion.

2. Workers Compensation:

 Applicable Federal or State Requirements; 	Statutory minimum
B. Employer's Liability	Each Accident \$1,000,000 Policy Limit Disease \$1,000,000 Each Employee – Disease \$1,000,000

- C. Voluntary workers compensation insurance covering all employees not subject to the applicable workers compensation act or acts.
- 3. Automobile Liability (including owned, hired, borrowed and non-ownership liability)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage \$1,000,000 each occurrence Combined Single Limits

4. Umbrella Liability in excess of Employer's Liability, General Liability and Automobile Liability (no more restrictive than the underlying insurance), with limits of \$4,000,000.

All Commercial General Liability including completed operations-products liability coverage and Automobile liability insurance shall designate Lessor as Additional Insured. All such insurance should be primary and non-contributory, with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. In addition to the liability limits available, such insurance will pay on behalf or indemnify Lessor for defense costs with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. Any other coverage available to the Lessor applies on a contingent and excess basis with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. Such insurance shall include appropriate clauses pursuant to which the insurance companies shall waive its rights of subrogation against Lessor.

Lessee, its contractor and subcontractors shall furnish prior to the start of work, certificates or adequate proof of the foregoing insurance including, if specifically requested by Lessor, copies of the endorsements and insurance policies naming Lessor as an Additional Insured. Current certificates of insurance shall be provided prior to the commencement of work and be maintained until completion of the contract. Lessor shall be notified in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation of or material change in a policy.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 29 of 105

Carriers providing coverage will be rated by A.M. Best with at least an A-rating and a financial size category of at least Class VII. Such cancellation or material alteration shall not relieve Lessee of its continuing obligation to maintain insurance coverage in accordance with this Lease.

(B) If Lessee shall fail to procure and maintain said insurance, Lessor, upon written notice, may, but shall not be required to, procure and maintain same, but at the expense of Lessee. In the alternative, Lessor may declare a default hereunder and, unless such default is timely cured, terminate the Lease. Unless and until the default is cured, neither Lessee nor its servants, employees or agents will be allowed to enter upon the Leased Premises.

(C) The insurance requirements set forth in this Section 12 shall be maintained by Lessee for a period of up to thirty (30) days following the expiration or termination of this Lease, during which the Facilities shall be removed from the Leased Premises as required by Section 20 of this Lease.

13. Indemnification.

(A) To the fullest extent permitted by laws and regulations, Lessee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Lessor and all of Lessor's affiliated companies and the agents, officers, directors and employees of each and any of them from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential (including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) arising out of or resulting from the use or occupancy of the Leased Premises by Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (i) is attributable to bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible, intangible, or intellectual property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom and (ii) is caused in whole or in part by any negligence, act or omission of Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, or anyone for whose acts Lessee may be liable, regardless of whether or not caused in part by any negligence, act or omission of a person or entity indemnified hereunder or whether liability is imposed upon such indemnified party by laws and regulations regardless of the negligence of any such person or entity.

(B) In any and all claims against Lessor, its affiliated companies and the agents, officers, directors or employees of each or any of them by any employee (or the survivor or personal representative of such employee) of Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, any

person or organization directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this paragraph shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for Lessee, its servants, employees, or agents, or other person or organization under workers' compensation acts, disability benefits acts or other employee benefits acts.

(C) If any provisions of this Section 13 concerning indemnification is prohibited or unenforceable by applicable law, then this Section 13 shall be reformed and amended as may be required to provide the parties indemnified hereunder with the fullest extent of indemnification as is permitted under applicable law.

(D) In addition to any other indemnification contained herein, Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from any claims relating to or arising from radio frequency interference, radio frequency radiation, electromagnetic fields or any other interference, damage or injury alleged to arise from or be related to Lessee's use and occupancy of the Leased Premises. By giving this indemnification, Lessee does not acknowledge or recognize the validity of radio frequency claims as they apply to communications facilities.

(E) Lessee has the express obligation to indemnify and defend Lessor if any equipment installed, maintained or operated by Lessee causes Lessor's property to be in violation of any federal, state, county or local rules or laws. Accordingly, if Lessee's equipment shall cause Lessor to violate any such rules or laws, Lessor may, at its option, terminate the Lease immediately.

(F) Except for repair costs under the circumstances described in Section 6(E), Lessor shall not be responsible for any loss or damage sustained to Lessee's Facilities unless such damage arises directly from the intentional acts or omissions of Lessor, its employees or agents.

(G) The obligations created in this Section 13 shall survive the expiration and/or termination of the Lease and be enforceable by the respective parties.

(H) Lessee expressly assumes the risk of all activities, dangerous or otherwise, arising pursuant to this Lease.

14. Liens.

(A) The Property, including the Leased Premises, are subject to the lien of that certain Indenture of Mortgage dated as of May 1, 1968 by and between Lexington Water Company (n/k/a Kentucky American Water Company) and The Fidelity Bank, as Trustee, as supplemented and amended (the "Indenture"). Lessee covenants and agrees that it shall not undertake or permit any activities on or concerning the Leased Premises which would cause Lessor to be in default of the Indenture.

(B) Lessee covenants and agrees that it shall not permit any mechanic's, laborer's, materialman's, statutory, tax or other lien resulting from acts or omissions of Lessee or Lessee's agents, employees, contractors or representatives to arise or be perfected and remain on the Property or Leased Premises, or any part thereof or on any rental payments due hereunder and shall indemnify, defend and hold Lessor harmless from and against any such lien; provided, however, that nothing contained in this Section 14 shall be deemed to require Lessee to pay or obtain the release of any such lien so long as Lessee is in good faith contesting the validity of such lien or causing its validity to be contested in good faith by others.

(C) It is the express intent of both parties to this Lease that neither party has any lien or security interest whatsoever in any personal property of the other party, and, to the extent that any applicable statute, code, or law grants either party, any lien or security interest, that party hereby expressly waives any rights thereto.

15. <u>Assignment</u>. Lessee may not assign, or otherwise transfer all or any part of its interest in this Lease or in the Leased Premises without the prior written consent of Lessor; which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, provided, however, that if Lessee is not then in default hereunder, Lessee may assign its interest to its parent company, any subsidiary or affiliate of it or its parent company or to any successor-in-interest or entity acquiring fifty-one percent (51%) or more of its stock or assets. Upon assignment, Lessee shall be relieved of all future performance, liabilities and obligations under this Lease, provided that the assignee assumes all of Lessee's obligations herein. Lessee shall give Lessor written notice of any assignment of this Lease within ten (10) days thereof, together with a copy of the document effecting such assignment.

Lessor may assign this Lease, which assignment may be evidenced by written notice to Lessee within ten (10) days of said assignment, provided that the assignee assumes all of the Lessor's obligations herein. This Lease shall run with the Property and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective successors, personal representatives, heirs and assign.

16. Subleasing.

(A) The Leased Premises may not be sublet by Lessee without the prior written consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably denied. The approval by Lessor of any sublease shall not act to release Lessee from any of its obligations under this Lease.

(B) If a sublease is approved in writing by Lessor, Lessee shall be obligated to pay to Lessor an additional monthly premium in the amount of 50% of the monthly rental payable hereunder, such premium being in addition to the regular monthly rental due and owing hereunder.

17. <u>Termination</u>. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Lease may be terminated as follows:

(A) By Lessor: (1) Upon ninety (90) days prior written notice in the event Lessor determines that it has a need for the use of the Leased Premises for public utility purposes that would be precluded, unduly restricted or otherwise adversely affected by the continued existence of the Facilities or if Lessor determines that the Improvements should be dismantled or demolished to permit the Land to be used for other purposes related to Lessor's public utility business. If Lessor issues a notice of termination under this Section 17(A)(1), Lessor shall use its best efforts to make available to Lessee an alternate site, owned by Lessor and suitable to Lessee, for the installation of the Facilities. If a suitable alternate site is identified, Lessee shall promptly undertake to install such Facilities on the alternate site as will permit it to remove the Facilities from the Leased Premises, all such installation and removal of Facilities being at Lessee's sole cost and expense. Upon completion of the installation of the Facilities at the alternate location, the Facilities at the Leased shall be promptly removed Premises therefrom. Concurrently therewith, this Lease shall be revised as necessary to accurately describe the alternate site and the Facilities located thereon and this Lease shall not terminate, but shall continue in full force and effect with regard to the alternate site the same as if this Lease had originally applied thereto. If Lessee does not wish to install the Facilities at the alternate site, this Lease shall terminate and Lessor shall refund a prorated portion of the annual Rent paid during the past twelve months based on the number of months remaining until the next anniversary of this Lease.

(2) Upon failure to cure default in the payment of rent or other fees or charges payable hercunder, within fifteen (15) days following issuance of a written notice of default.

(3) Upon six (6) months' prior written notice if Lessor seeks to redevelop the Land in a manner inconsistent with the continued existence of the Facilities. In the event Lessor issues a notice of termination under this Sub Section 17(A)(3). Lessor shall use its best efforts to make available to Lessee an alternate site, owned by Lessor and suitable to Lessee, for the installation of the Facilities. If a suitable alternate site is identified, Lessee shall promptly undertake to install similar Facilities on the alternate site as will permit it to remove all Facilities from the Leased Premises. Upon completion of the installation of similar Facilities at the alternate location, the Facilities at the Leased Premises shall be promptly removed therefrom. Concurrently therewith, this Lease shall be revised as necessary to accurately describe the alternate site and the similar Facilities located thereon and this Lease shall not terminate, but shall continue in full force and effect with regard to the alternate site the same as if the Lease had originally applied thereto. If Lessee does not wish to install similar Facilities at the alternate site, it shall have the option of continuing to make all authorized uses of the Leased Premises under the terms of this Lease; provided, however, that in that event, Lessee shall compensate Lessor for either the loss in potential development value of the Property or any costs associated with the continued existence of the Facilities on the Leased Premises, at Lessor's election.

Lessor's right hereunder to terminate the Lease for redevelopment purposes may not be exercised during the Initial Term of this Lease, nor more than once during the entire term of this Lease (including any Extended Term). (B) <u>By Lessee</u>: (1) Upon ten (10) days' prior written notice if the Leased Premises are damaged or destroyed to an extent which prohibits or materially interferes with Lessee's use thereof.

(2) Upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Lessor, if Lessee is unable to obtain, or maintain, any required approval(s) or the issuance of a license or permit by any agency, board, court or other governmental authority necessary for the construction or operation of the Facility as now and hereafter intended by Lessee despite Lessee's good faith efforts to obtain or maintain the same; or if Lessee determines in its sole discretion that the cost of obtaining or retaining the same is commercially unreasonable.

(3) Upon six (6) months prior written notice to Lessor during any Extended Term (but not during the Initial Term) and the payment concurrently with the issuance of such notice of a termination fee in an amount equal to three (3) months rent at the then current monthly rental; provided that Lessec shall not be in default under the terms of the Lease either at the time of issuance of the notice or at any time during the subsequent 90 days of the remaining lease term and; provided further, that all Facilities are removed within thirty (30) days of the termination of the Lease as provided in Section 20 hereof.

(C) <u>By Either Party</u>: (1) Upon failure to cure any default of any covenant or term of the Lease (other than the payment of rent) within thirty (30) days following the defaulting party's receipt of a written notice of default by the non-defaulting party.

18. Subordination, Attornment and Estoppel.

(A) This Lease shall be subject and subordinate at all times to (i) all ground leases or underlying leases that may now exist or hereafter be executed affecting the Property, and (ii) the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust or other security instrument or encumbrance which may now exist or which may at any time hereafter be made upon the Property or upon Lessor's interest therein. This provision shall be self operative, and no further instrument of subordination shall be required to effect the subordination of this Lease. Nonetheless, in confirmation of such subordination, Lessee shall execute and deliver such further instruments subordinating this Lease to any such ground lease or underlying lease or to the lien of any such mortgage or deed of trust or any other security device or encumbrance as shall be desired by any ground lessor, mortgage or secured party.

(B) If Lessor's interest in the Leased Premises shall be acquired by any ground lessor, mortgagee or other secured party, or if Lessor's interest in the Leased Premises shall be transferred by reason of foreclosure or other proceedings for enforcement of any mortgage, deed of trust or other security device covering the Leased Premises or in the event that a conveyance in lieu of foreclosure is made for any reason, Lessee shall be bound to Lessor's successor in interest at successor's option, under the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease for the remaining Term, including any extensions or renewals, as the Lessor under this Lease, and, if requested by such successor in interest, Lessee agrees to attorn to the successor in interest as its Lessor.

(C) The holder of any mortgage, deed of trust or security instrument encumbering the Property shall have the right, unilaterally, at any time to subordinate fully or partially its mortgage or deed of trust or other security instrument to this Lease on such terms and subject to such conditions as such holder may consider appropriate in its discretion. Upon request Lessee shall execute and deliver an instrument confirming any such full or partial subordination.

(D) Lessee shall, within fifteen (15) days following written request by Lessor, execute and deliver to Lessor an estoppel certificate, in a form submitted to Lessee by Lessor, certifying that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect or, if this Lease has been modified, attaching a copy of the modification and certifying that this Lease, as so modified, is in full force and effect and the date to which the rent and other charges are paid in advance, if any; acknowledging that there are not, to Lessee's knowledge, any uncured defaults on the part of the Lessor or stating the nature of any uncured defaults; certifying the current annual rent amount; and certifying to such other information as Lessor may reasonably request. If Lessee fails to execute and return the estoppel certificate within such fifteen (15)-day period, the facts and figures set forth in the estoppel certificate submitted by Lessor to Lessee shall be deemed to be true and Lessor or its mortgagees, lenders, or prospective investors or purchasers shall have the right to rely on that information.

19. Condemnation.

(A) If all or a portion of the Leased Premises is taken or condemned for a public or quasi-public use (a sale in lieu of or in settlement of condemnation shall be deemed a taking or

condemnation for purposes of this Lease), to the extent that Lessee's use is deemed to be destroyed, this Lease shall terminate as of the date title to the Leased Premises vests in the condemnor and the rent shall be apportioned and paid in full by Lessee to Lessor to that date and neither party shall thereafter have any liability hereunder.

(B) The parties will each have such rights as allowed or recognized by law to pursue an award of damages for their respective property and property rights taken, or threatened to be taken, by condemnation.

(C) Lessee shall have the right and duty to remove the Facilities prior to the date title to the Leased Premises vests in the condemner.

20. Surrender/Holding Over/Removal.

(A) Within thirty (30) days following the expiration or termination of the Lease, the Lessee shall voluntarily surrender possession of the Leased Premises and shall remove all of the Facilities from the Leased Premises and the Property unless and to the extent otherwise agreed in writing by Lessor. Upon removal of the Facilities, Lessee shall restore the Leased Premises to the condition that existed on the Commencement Date, reasonable wear and tear, loss of trees or shrubs necessary to permit installation or removal of the Facilities and loss by casualty or other cause beyond Lessee's control, excepted. If Lessee fails or refuses to remove the Facilities within the aforesaid thirty-day period, Lessor may remove and dispose of the Facilities at Lessee's expense. Except for trees and shrubs as provided above, Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, repair any damage to the Property, including the Leased Premises, caused by removal of the Facilities.

(B) If Lessee, or any party claiming by, through or under Lessee, remains in possession of the Leased Premises after expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Lessee shall be deemed to be occupying the Leased Premises as a tenant at the sufferance of Lessor, subject to all of the provisions of this Lease, except that for each month or partial month in which Lessee holds over, the Rent for such month or portion thereof shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of one twelfth of the annual Rent in effect during the last year of the Term of this Lease without apportionment for any partial month. Additionally, Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Lessor for any and all loss, damage, cost, expense and liability (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and consequential damages) incurred
by Lessor in connection with Lessee's holding over at the Leased Premises. No provision in this Section 20 shall: (a) be deemed to be a consent by Lessor to any holding over by Lessee; (b) preclude or exclude Lessor from exercising its right of re-entry; or (c) be deemed to be a waiver of any other rights or remedies which may be available to Lessor hereunder, under any ground lease or underlying leases then in effect.

21. <u>Notice</u>. "Notice" means any notice, demand, request, or other communication or document to be provided under this Lease (including the Option) to either party. All notices shall be in writing and shall be given to the party at its address set forth in Exhibit 3 or such other address as a party may later specify for that purpose by written notice to the other party. Each notice shall, for all purposes, be deemed received and effective:

- (a) If hand delivered to a party against receipted copy, when the copy of the notice is acknowledged by the receiving party or its authorized agent by signing or initialing the same;
- (b) If given by a nationally recognized and reputable overnight delivery service, one(1) business day after it is deposited with the delivery service; or
- (c) If given by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, two (2) business days after it is deposited in the United States mail.

22. <u>Governing Law</u>. This Lease and the performance thereof shall be governed, interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the state in which the Property is located.

23. <u>Binding on Successors</u>. All of the terms and conditions contained herein, and any amendments thereto, shall apply to and bind the Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns, but this provision shall not permit an assignment by Lessee of this Lease, except as expressly provided in Section 15 hereof.

24. <u>Safety and Protection</u>. Lessee shall comply, and shall require its contractors, subcontractors and agents to comply, with all applicable local, state or federal laws and regulations concerning the safety of persons or property. In addition, Lessee shall take or cause to be taken all necessary precautions, whether or not required by law or regulation, as may be necessary or prudent to prevent damage, injury or loss to:

(a) all persons working on or visiting the Property (including the Leased Premises), irrespective of the employer of such persons;

- (b) all of the Improvements and Facilities on the Property (including the Leased Premises); and
- (c) all other property of any kind or nature, regardless of the ownership thereof, on or adjacent to the Property (including the Leased Premises).

25. Environmental Laws.

(A) Lessee represents, warrants and agrees that it will conduct its activities on the Leased Premises in compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws (hereinafter defined). Lessee agrees that it will not use, generate, store or dispose of any Hazardous Substance (hereinafter defined) on, under, about or within the Premises (including the Leased Premises), in violation of any law or regulation.

(B) To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, protect, and defend Lessor and Lessor's agents, affiliates, employces, contractors and representatives from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, losses, damages whether foreseeable or unforeseeable, arising directly or indirectly out of the presence, use, generation, storage, treatment, on or off-site disposal, or transportation of Hazardous Substances on, into, from, under, or about the Leased Premises or the Property by Lessee or Lessee's agents, employees, contractors or representatives, specifically including, but not limited to, the costs of any required or necessary repair, restoration, cleanup (including, but not limited to, the costs of investigation and removal of Hazardous Substances), or detoxification of the Leased Premises and/or the Property and the preparation of any closure or other required plans, whether or not such action is required or necessary during the term or after the expiration or termination of this Lease. The provisions of this Section 25 shall survive the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Lease.

(C) As used in this Lease, "Environmental Laws" means all federal, state and local environmental laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, judicial or administrative decrees, orders, decisions, authorizations or permits pertaining to the protection of human health and/or the environment, including, but not limited to, the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6901, et seq., the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401, et seq., the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251, et seq., the Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 1101, et seq., the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S. C. §§ 9601, et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601, et seq., the Oil Pollution Control

Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 2701, et seq., and (state laws), or any other comparable local, state or federal statute or ordinance pertaining to the environmental or natural resources and all regulations pertaining thereto. This definition includes all federal, state or local land use laws dealing with environmental sensitivity including, but not limited to, laws regarding wetlands, steep slopes, aquifers, critical or sensitive areas, shorelines, fish and wildlife habitat, or historical or archeological significance.

(D) As used in this Lease, "Hazardous Substance" means any hazardous or toxic substances as defined by the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended from time to time; any hazardous waste as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended from time to time; any and all material waste or substance defined as hazardous pursuant to any federal, state or local laws or regulations or order; and any substance which is or becomes regulated by any federal, state or local governmental authority; any oil, petroleum products and their byproducts.

26. Default and Right to Cure.

(A) The following will be deemed a default by Lessee and a breach of this Agreement (i) non-payment of Rent if such Rent remains unpaid for more than twenty (20) days after receipt of written notice from Lessor of such failure to pay; or (ii) Lessee's failure to perform any other term or condition under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Lessor specifying the failure. No such failure, however, will be deemed to exist if Lessee has commenced to cure such default within such period and provided that such efforts are prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused if due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Lessee.

(B) The following will be deemed a default by Lessor and a breach of this Agreement. Lessor's failure to perform any term, condition or breach of any warranty or covenant under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Lessee specifying the failure. No such failure, however, will be deemed to exist if Lessor has commenced to cure the default within such period and provided such efforts are prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused if due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Lessor.

27. <u>Headings</u>. The headings of the numbered sections of this Lease are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed to limit, construe, affect, modify or alter the meaning of such sections.

28. <u>Severability</u>. If any section, term or provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any party or circumstance shall, to any extent, be held or determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of said section, term or provision of the Lease or the application of same to parties or circumstances other than those to which it was held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each remaining section, term or provision of this Lease shall be valid or enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

29. <u>Cumulative Rights</u>. All rights, options and remedies of Lessor under the Lease shall be construed and held to be cumulative, and no one of them shall be exclusive of the other, and Lessor shall have the right to pursue any one or all of such remedies. Nothing in this Section 29 shall be deemed to limit or otherwise affect Lessee's indemnification of Lessor pursuant to the terms of the Lease.

30. <u>Further Assurances</u>. Each of the parties agree to do such further acts and things and to execute and deliver such additional agreements and instruments as the other may reasonably require to consummate, evidence or confirm this Lease or any other agreement contained herein in the manner contemplated hereby.

31. **Waivers.** No waiver by Lessor or Lessee of any breach or provision contained herein shall be construed to be a wavier of any other breach or provision and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any requirements that Lessee seek future written approval by Lessor.

32. Lease Not Recorded. The parties hereto covenant and agree that this Lease shall not be voluntarily placed of record in the public land records of the city, county or other political subdivision in which the Property is located, or in any other public record. The parties further agree that in the event this Lease is placed of record in the aforesaid land records or in any other such public record, this Lease shall automatically terminate upon notice of such recording being given by either party to the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee may record a Memorandum of Lease in a form acceptable to Lessor.

33. <u>Counterparts</u>. This Lease may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

34. <u>Entire Agreement</u>. It is understood and agreed that this Lease contains all agreements, promises and understandings between Lessor and Lessee and that no verbal or oral agreements, promises or understandings shall be binding upon either Lessor or Lessee in any dispute, controversy or proceeding at law, and any addition, variation or modification to this Lease shall be void and unenforceable unless made in writing and signed by the authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

35. **Conditions Precedent.** This Lease is expressly conditioned on approval by Lessor's Board of Directors and by any governmental body or agency that regulates Lessor and from whom Lessor may be required to obtain approval (collectively "Lessor Required Approvals"). If not previously obtained, Lessor agrees to use its best efforts to obtain such approvals as rapidly as reasonably possible following execution of the Lease. In the event that any Lessor Required Approvals have not been obtained on or before the Commencement Date, the Lease shall nevertheless remain in effect for a period of up to ninety (90) days, during which Lessor shall diligently seek to obtain the Lessor Required Approvals; provided, however, that the First Year Rent otherwise due hereunder shall not be due until all Lessor Required Approvals have been obtained. The First Year Rent shall be prorated to cover only that portion of the Initial Term of the Lease that remains after all Lessor Required Approvals have been obtained. If all Lessor Required Approvals have not been obtained by the end of the first three (3) full calendar months of the Initial Term of the Lease, the Lessee shall have the option of either continuing the Lease for up to an additional ninety (90) days to permit the approvals to be obtained, in which case, the rent shall continue to be abated and prorated accordingly or terminating the Lease with no further liability by either party to the other.

36. Dispute Resolution.

(A) In the event of any dispute, claim, question or disagreement arising from or relating to this Lease or the breach thereof, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement. To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and, recognizing their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If they do not reach such solution within a period of sixty (60) days, then, upon notice by either party to the other, all disputes, claims, questions,

or differences shall be finally settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with the provisions of its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. Neither party shall interrupt the process of its performance under the Lease pending a final determination in the arbitration proceeding.

(B) The arbitrators shall have no power to change any of the provisions of this Lease in any respect, nor shall they have any power to make an award of reformation, or of consequential or punitive or other damages not measured by the prevailing party's actual damages (except as may be required by statute), and the jurisdiction of the arbitrators is hereby expressly limited accordingly. The arbitration shall be heard at a mutually agreeable time and location within the state in which the Leased Premises are located by a panel of three arbitrators, one of whom must be an attorney-at-law, duly licensed in the jurisdiction and actively engaged in the practice of his profession for at least 10 years.

37. <u>Non-Agency</u>. It is not the intention of Lessor or Lessee to create by this Lease a relationship of master-servant or principal-agent, and under no circumstance shall Lessee be considered the agent of Lessor, or vice versa, it being the sole purpose and intent of the parties to this Lease to create a relationship of Lessor and Lessee.

38. <u>Authority</u>. Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that: (i) he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of such entity in accordance with its corporate bylaws, statement of partnership, certificate of limited partnership, or appropriate limited liability company documentation, as the case may be; (ii) this Lease is binding upon said entity in accordance with its terms; and (iii) Lessee is duly organized, legally existing, and in good standing in the State of Kentucky.

39. <u>Exhibits, References</u>. All exhibits, attachments, amendments, riders, and addenda attached to this Lease are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Lease. All references in this Lease to sections, exhibits, and provisions are made, respectively, to the sections, exhibits, and provisions of this Lease, unless otherwise specified.

27

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 43 of 105

40. **Joint and Several.** If Lessee is constituted of more than one person or entity, the obligations imposed on each such person or entity under the Lease shall be joint and several.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective seals the day and year first written above.

ATTEST A.W. TURNER (please type in)

Kentucky American Water Company. LESSOR: a Kentucky corporation

By: Nick O. Rowe Title: President

ATTEST:

nAS (please type in)

LESSEE: Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation

crick

By: y for out Title: Corporet 7625 1241 (please type in)

STATE OF KENTUCKY,

COUNTY OF FAYETTE, TO-WITE

I, <u>Louise G. MAGEE</u>, a Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that Nick O. Rowe, whose name is signed to the foregoing writing bearing date the $\frac{1}{22}$ day of <u>July</u>, 2008, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, has this day acknowledged same before me in my said State and County to be the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand this 7rd day of _____, 2008.

My commission expires: <u>August 16, 2008</u>

Jouise J. Mague

COUNTY OF ALAND, TO-WIT:

Little Benning, a Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that <u>Little manage of ACD</u>, whose name is signed to the foregoing writing bearing date the <u>25</u> day of <u>June</u>, 2008, as <u>Muse</u>, <u>Copp</u>, of Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation, has this day acknowledged same before me in my said State and County to be the act and deed of said company.

Given under my hand this <u>25</u> day of <u>Gune</u>, 2008. My commission expires: <u>Gune</u> <u>21, 2010</u>. Delle Drinly Notary Public

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 45 of 105

Exhibit 1

Description of "Property"

The "Land" and "Improvements", if any, which together comprise the "Property", as such terms are used in the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease, are as follows:

100,000 gallon water tank located on East Perry Street, City if Owenton, Owen County, Kentucky.

Land: A small parcel of real property lying and being situated just south of East Perry Street in Owenton, Owen County, Kentucky and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point, the corner of the property owned by City of Owenton, the site the 75,000 gallon water tower (no longer existing), thence S 86.75 E 60 feet to a stake; thence S 3.25° W $\underline{65}$ feet to a state; thence N 86.75° W $\underline{60}$ feet to a stake; thence N 3.25° E $\underline{65}$ feet to the point of beginning.

And

<u>Land</u>: A small lot or parcel of real property in the City of Owenton, lying adjacent to and immediately west of the site of the city's 75,000 gallon water storage tank and described as follows:

Beginning at a point, the north west corner of the 75,000 gallon water storage tank site (no longer existing); thence with the boundary of said site S $3\frac{1}{9}$ W $\frac{65}{5}$ feet to a stake; thence with a new line through Grantor (now Peoples Bank) N 86 $\frac{3}{9}$ W $\frac{60}{5}$ feet to a stake; thence with another new line N $3\frac{1}{9}$ E $\frac{65}{5}$ to the boundary of Grantor (now Peoples Bank); thence along said boundary S $\frac{86}{9}$ E $\frac{60}{5}$ feet to the point of beginning; and

Being the same property, or a portion thereof, acquired by Lessor (or its predecessor) by deed of conveyance dated September 15, 2005, of record in Owen County in Deed Book 215, at page 402.

This site originally contained two (2) water storage tanks, a 75,000 gallon and a 100,000 gallon. The 75,000 gallon water storage tank has been removed.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 46 of 105

Exhibit 2

Description of "Leased Premises"

The "Leased Premises" to which the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease applies, is described as follows:

(1) So much of the available exterior surface area of the Improvements (described in Exhibit 1), and air space above and adjacent thereto, as is reasonably necessary for the attachment of two (2) six (6) gigahertz antennas and two (2) 450 megahertz antennas and all necessary cables and equipment appurtenant thereto, being more fully described on Exhibit 5; and

(2) a portion of the available surface area of the Land (described in Exhibit 1) reasonably necessary for the installation of an Equipment Shed (defined in Section 6 of the Lease) and appurtenant facilities, being more fully described on Exhibit 5; the approximate location and boundaries of said Leased Premises being shown, in whole or in part, on a plat or sketch thereof attached hereto as Exhibit 2A.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 47 of 105

Exhibit 2A

This Exhibit 2A consists of the "Site Layout" drawings on the following page.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 48 of 105



Exhibit 3

Addresses for Payments and Notices

Payments

: -

From Lessee to Lessor All lease and other payments to be made by Lessee to Lessor under the Lease shall be addressed as follows: Reference the following on all documents: KY-AW Owenton Tank

> American Water Capital Corp. PO Box 822192 Philadelphia, PA 19182-2192

From Lessor to Lessee

All payments to be made by Lessor to Lessee under the Lease shall be addressed as follows:

N/A

Notices

From Lessee to Lessor All notices required or permitted to be given by Lessee to Lessor under the Lease shall be addressed as follows: Reference the following on all documents: KY-AW Owenton Tank

Kentucky American Water Company 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, KY 40502 Attn: Regional Corporate Counsel

<u>From Lessor to Lessee</u> All notices required or permitted to be given by Lessor to Lessee under the Lease shall be addressed as follows:

E.ON U.S. LLC. Attn: Jim Dimas, Senior Corporate Attorney 220 West Main Street Louisville, KY 40202 Tel: 502-627-3712

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 50 of 105

Exhibit 4

Access Conditions

Access to the Premises and Leased Premises by Lessee and all persons on its behalf, including, but not limited to, its employees, agents and contractors, is subject to the following conditions and limitations:

- 1. Lessee shall provide Lessor with a list of all persons who may require access to the Leased Premises from time to time and will update the list as necessary to keep it current. Lessee shall require all persons accessing the Leased Premises or the Property on its behalf to display or produce upon request an identification card or badge incorporating a recent photograph of the bearer.
- 2. Unless and until Lessee's Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities are completely enclosed by fencing that (i) may be accessed without entering into any other fenced-in portions of the Property and (ii) does not permit access to any other fenced-in portions of the Property, Lessee shall give Lessor a minimum of five (5) days advance notice of the date and approximate time that Lessee will enter onto the Property. If and when Lessee's Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities are enclosed by fencing with a separate point-of-access that does not require or permit access to any other fenced-in portions of the Property, Lessee may then access the Equipment Shed and other Facilities located within the same enclosure without giving Lessor prior notice; provided, however, that if necessary or appropriate to respond to any security threats or warnings, Lessor may bar <u>all</u> access to the Leased Premises until the security threat or warning has been eliminated.
- 3. Lessee shall at no time have access to the Improvements or other areas on the Improvements or on other portions of the Property located outside of any Equipment Shed enclosure unless Lessee is accompanied on site by Lessor's representative. In the event Lessee needs access to any of the Leased Premises located outside of the Equipment Shed enclosure, Lessee shall give Lessor written notice pursuant to Section 21 of the Lease at least five (5) days in advance, said notice to be addressed as specified in Exhibit 3; provided that Lessee may access any portion of the Leased Premises containing Facilities of Lessee in the event of an emergency after providing telephonic notice to Lessor. For purposes of this paragraph, damage to or failure of Lessee's Facilities shall constitute an emergency.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 51 of 105

Exhibit 5

Description of Facilities

The "Facilities", as such term is defined and used in the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease, consists of the following:

Ground Space: Described more fully in Exhibit 2A "Site Layout"

Equipment: Equipment ancillary to the antennas described below and contained within the 12' x 16" Shelter depicted on Exhibit 2A and cable running between such shelter and the antennas described below.

Antennas: Two (2) six (6) gigahertz antennas and two (2) 450 megahertz antennas attached to Lessor's water tower at the locations described on the "Tower Profile" drawing on the following page.



KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 53 of 105

· · · · · · -_-

Exhibit 6

SPECIFIC PROCEDURES FOR OBTAINING SECUIRTY CLEARANCE

. 1

Once the site is constructed and access is required to the water tank to perform routine maintenance on the antennas, Lessee shall give Lessor written notice pursuant to Section 21 of the Lease at least five (5) business days in advance, said notice to be addressed as specified in Exhibit 3. In addition, a copy of said notice shall be faxed to the following person(s) designated by Lessor to coordinate access to the Leased Premises.

Title: Corporate Counsel Tel #: 859-268-6339 Fax #: 859-268-6327

Exhibit 7

Memorandum of Lease

This Memorandum evidences that a lease was made and entered into by written Telecommunications Site Lease Agreement dated _______, 2008 ("Agreement"), between Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation (the "Owner"), Lessor (Grantor for purposes of indexing), with an address at 2300 Richmond Road, Lexington, KY 40502, and Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation ("Grantee"), Lessee, (Grantee for purposes of indexing), with an office at One Quality Street, Lexington, Kentucky 40507, involving property owned by the Lessor.

Such Agreement provides, in part, that Lessor leases to Lessee space on one of the water tanks ("Site") located at East Perry Street, city of Owenton, Owen County, Kentucky, within the property of Lessor, which Site is described in Exhibit A, attached hereto, for a term of two (2) years, commencing on June 1, 2008, which term is subject to up to one (1) additional extended term of one (1) year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum as of the day and year first above written.

"LESSOR/GRANTOR", Kentucky American Water Company a Kentucky corporation

By:

Name: Nick O. Rowe Title: President

"LESSEE"/"GRANTEE", Kentucky Utilities Company a Kentucky corporation

By: _____

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 55 of 105

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTOR'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY COUNTY OF FAYETTE. to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______, 2008, by Nick O. Rowe, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTEE'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF _____, to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _____, 2008, by ______, as _____ of Kentucky Utilities Company, a Kentucky corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

Memorandum of Lease

This Memorandum evidences that a lease was made and entered into by written Telecommunications Site Lease Agreement dated $\frac{7}{24}$, 2007 ("Agreement"), between Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation (the "Owner"), Lessor (Grantor for purposes of indexing), with an address at 2300 Richmond Road, Lexington, KY 40502, and Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a Delaware corporation ("Nextel"), Lessee, (Grantee for purposes of indexing), with an office at 4500 Carillon Point, Kirkland, WA 98033, involving property owned by the Lessor.

Such Agreement provides, in part, that Lessor leases to Lessee space on a water tank ("Site") located at Mercer Road, Lexington, KY 40511, within the property of Lessor, which Site is described in Exhibit A, attached hereto, for a term of five (5) years, commencing on , 2007, which term is subject to up to four (4) additional extended

terms of five (5) years each.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum as of the day and year first above written.

"LESSOR/GRANTOR", Kentucky American Water Company a Kentucky corporation Bv: Name: Nick O. Rowe Title: President

"LESSEE"/"GRANTEE", Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners a Delaware corporation

Name: Brian Wegner Title: Site Development Manager

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 57 of 105

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTOR'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF FAYETTE, to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this $\underline{22n}$ day of $\underline{7urany}$, 2007, by Nick O. Rowe, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires: <u>August 16, 2008</u>.

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTEE'S SIGNATURE:

My Commission expires: 8-4-08

STATE OF Kansas

COUNTY OF Johnson , to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this <u>12</u> day of <u>16 manu</u>, 2007, by Brian Wegner, as Site Development Manager of Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a Delaware corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Brende E Bradshaw

Notary Public

BRENDA E. BRADSHAW My Appt. Exp. 8-4-08

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1 Page 58 of 105

Exhibit A

Survey Sheet 1 of 1

.

Lease Exhibit Sheet 1 of 2

-

٠

Lease Exhibit Sheet 2 of 2



ł



REV DATE SITE NO: KY343P SHEET: LE-1





.

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE

KY-AW Site ID. Mercer Road

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section

',

٤

Page

٤

Part	ies	1
1.	Option	1
2.	Leased Premises	3
3.	Term and Term Extensions	3
4.	Fees	3
5.	Access to Leased Premises; Utilities	6
6.	Use of Leased Premises	
7.	Installation, Operation and Maintenance of Facilities	.10
8.	Reserved	.13
9.	Removing Improvements from Service	.13
10.	Other Tenants	.14
11.	Taxes	.15
12.	Insurance	.15
13.	Indemnification	.17
14.	Liens	.19
15.	Assignment	.19
16.	Subleasing	.20
17.	Termination	.20
18.	Subordination, Attornment and Estoppel	.22
19.	Condemnation	.24
20.	Surrender/Holding Over/Removal	.24
21.	Notice	.25
22.	Governing Law	.25
23.	Binding on Successors	.25
24.	Safety and Protection	.25
25.	Environmental Laws	.26
26.	Default and Right to Cure	.27
27.	Headings	.28
28.	Severability	.28
29.	Cumulative Rights	.28
30.	Further Assurances	.28
31.	Waivers	.28
32.	Lease Not Recorded	.28
33.	Counterparts	.29
34.	Entire Agreement	.29

KY-AW Site ID: Mercei Road

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

TABLE OF CONTENTS Continued

Section

י ג ז ג

Page

35.	Conditions Precedent	29
36.	Dispute Resolution	29
	Non-Agency	
	Authority	
	Exhibits, References	
	Joint and Several	

<u>_</u>___

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE

THIS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE ("Lease") made as of this 22^{4} day of <u>Furney</u> 2007, by and between Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, with its principal office located at 2300 Richmond Road, Lexington, Kentucky 40502 ("Lessor"),

and

Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a Delaware corporation, with its principal office located at 4500 Carillon Point, Kirkland, Washington 98033 ("Lessee");

WITNESSETH:

THAT, WHEREAS, Lessor owns, or has leasehold or other real property interest rights to the possession and use of, that certain lot or parcel of land ("Land"), together with all buildings and structures or other improvements thereon, if any ("Improvements"), as more fully described on the attached Exhibit 1, said Land and Improvements being hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to lease to Lessee and Lessee desires to lease from Lessor certain portions of the Property, as more fully described herein, for telecommunications purposes (hereinafter defined);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Option.

(A) For the sum of \$1,000 (the "**Option Fee**"), to be paid to Lessor by Lessee upon execution of this Lease, and other good and valuable consideration, Lessor hereby grants to Lessee the exclusive option, for a period of ninety (90) days from the date hereof

۰.

r

(the "Initial Option Period"), to lease the Leased Premises (hereinafter defined) on the terms and conditions set forth below in this Section 1 (the "Option"). The time during which the Option may be exercised may be extended for an additional 90 days upon written notification to Lessor by Lessee accompanied by the payment of an additional \$2,000 (the "Additional Option Fee"), delivered to Lessor prior to the end of the Initial Option Period.

(B) If the Additional Option Fee is not paid and timely written notice of the exercise of the Option is not given in the manner specified or permitted under Section 21 of this Lease, then the Option shall terminate and Lessor shall be entitled to retain all previously paid sums as full payment for the Option granted. Upon Lessee's exercise of the Option, by giving timely written notice pursuant to Section 21, this Lease shall take effect pursuant to its terms.

(C) During the Initial Option Period and any extensions thereof, Lessee shall have the right to submit applicable local zoning applications [subject to the provisions of Section 6(F)] and to survey the Property and/or Leased Premises, conduct such investigations and perform such tests as it deems appropriate, including, but not limited to, environmental investigations and structural tests (and which Lessee, in its sole judgment, deems reasonable) to determine whether to exercise the Option and become bound by the terms of this Lease; provided, however, that to the extent that any such investigations and tests require the presence of persons or equipment on the Property or Leased Premises, or the disclosure to Lessee of confidential information, Lessee shall comply with all conditions and restrictions now or hereafter established by Lessor for access to the Property and Leased Premises and for maintaining confidentiality of information pertaining to the Property. Lessee shall, promptly following any investigations or tests, provide Lessor with copies of all test results and any reports or studies prepared in connection with any investigations or tests, including, but not limited to environmental investigations, radio frequency evaluations, property title reports, geotechnical and engineering reports, photo simulations and surface or subsurface surveys or investigations. All such copies shall become the property of Lessor.

(D) The Option hereby granted shall be assignable only to Lessee's principal or parent company, any subsidiary or affiliate of its parent company or to any successor-in-interest

AN AN ARCHE ALLOW ROAD

or entity acquiring fifty-one percent (51%) or more of its stock or assets, as approved by American Water.

2. <u>Leased Premises</u>. Upon proper and timely exercise of the Option, Lessor will lease to Lessee and Lessee will lease from Lessor, on the following terms and conditions, that certain portion or portions of the Property as described in Exhibit 2, including portions of the surface of the Land and space on one or more Improvements (the "Leased Premises") and as depicted on a plat or sketch thereof attached hereto as Exhibit 2A. If the Property is held by Lessor pursuant to a ground lease, prime lease or other similar document which is not of record, Lessor shall provide a copy of such document to Lessee upon Lessee's request.

3. Term and Term Extensions.

(A) The term of this Lease shall be five (5) years ("Initial Term"), commencing on the date that notice of the exercise of the Option is given in the manner specified in Section 21 (the "Commencement Date").

(B) Lessee shall have the right to extend this Lease for up to four (4) additional terms of five (5) years each (each of the four additional terms being an "Extended Term") on the same terms and conditions except that the rent shall be increased as provided in Section 4 below; provided that at the end of the Initial Term or any prior Extended Term, Lessee is not then in default (beyond any applicable cure period) of any covenants, terms and conditions of this Lease. In the absence of any default by Lessee, each Extended Term shall commence automatically at the end of the prior term unless Lessee gives Lessor written notice of Lessee's intention <u>not</u> to extend the term of this Lease at least ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the then current term.

4. Fees.

(A) Rent.

(1) The annual rental for the Initial Term is Twenty Four Thousand Dollars (\$24,000.00).

(2) The annual rental for each Extended Term shall be in an amount equal to one hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the annual rent for the immediately preceding term.

Ϊ,

(3) The annual rental shall be paid in equal monthly installments, in advance and without any deduction, counterclaim or set off and shall be made payable to Lessor at the address set forth on Exhibit 3, or to any other person, firm or place as Lessor may from time to time designate in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of any rental payment date.

(B) Consultant's Fees. Lessor has retained Tectonic Engineering & Surveying Consultants P.C. as a consultant to provide marketing and consulting engineering services in connection with the leasing of various sites for Telecommunications Purposes (hereinafter defined). Lessee hereby covenants that it shall pay to Tectonic all applicable fees imposed by Tectonic for services provided in connection with designing the Facilities and monitoring the construction of the Facilities on the Leased Premises. The list of fees are outlined in the American Water Program Management Services for Tectonic Engineering & Surveying Consultants P.C provided to Lessee at the time of application.

(C) Annual Access Fee. On the Commencement Date and thereafter on each anniversary of the Commencement Date during the Initial Term and all Extended Terms of this Lease, Lessee hereby covenants that it shall pay to Lessor a fee of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) to reimburse Lessor for the estimated cost of providing security personnel to accompany Lessee's employees and agents on a reasonable number of periodic visits to the Leased Premises to service and maintain the Facilities.

(D) Additional Fees. Lessor shall not be required to make any expenditures in connection with this Lease or to make any repairs or improvements to the Leased Premises, other than such routine maintenance and repairs as may be necessary to ensure that the Improvements remain structurally adequate to support the Facilities (hereinafter defined) originally installed thereon. The parties agree that this is a net Lease intended to assure the rent reserved on an absolute net basis. In addition to the Rent reserved above, Lessee hereby covenants that it shall pay to the parties entitled thereto (or shall reimburse Lessor for the payment of) all property taxes, assessments, insurance premiums, maintenance charges, and any other charges, costs and expenses assessed against or pertaining to the Leased Premises and the Facilities (hereinafter defined) that arise, or increase, as a result of this Lease or any activities permitted hereunder, or that may be contemplated under any provisions of this Lease.

KY-AW Site ID. Mercer Road

ĥ

Page 69 of 105 Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

(E) Late Charge. Lessee acknowledges that if Lessee fails to deliver to Lessor the Rent payments or additional fees described above when due, that failure will cause Lessor to incur costs not contemplated in this Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Those costs include, but are not limited to, processing and personnel costs. Accordingly, except as otherwise provided in Subsection (G) below, if any payment is not received by Lessor when due, Lessee shall pay Lessor a late payment charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the overdue payment. Lessee agrees that this late charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Lessor will incur by reason of Lessee's late payment. Lessor's acceptance of a late charge shall in no event constitute a waiver by Lessor of Lessee's default for the overdue payment, nor prevent Lessor from exercising any of the other rights or remedies granted Lessor under this Lease, at law, or in equity.

(F) Interest. In addition to the late charges set forth in Subsection (E), if the Rent or any additional fees due under this Lease are not paid to Lessor within the time frames set forth therein, such fees shall commence to bear interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum, from the date due until fully paid, except as otherwise provided in Subsection (G) below. Neither the accrual nor Lessee's payment of interest to Lessor shall be deemed to cure any default by lessee under this Lease.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of (G) First Month's Rent. Subsections (E) and (F) of this Section 4, no late charge shall be assessed nor any interest accrued on the first monthly installment of the annual rental for the first year of the Initial Term of the Lease (the "First Month's Rent") unless the First Month's Rent remains unpaid (or is less than fully paid) more than fifteen (15) days after Lessee's receipt of a written notice of default. If Lessor has not received full payment of the First Month's Rent within fifteen (15) days of Lessee's receipt of a notice of default, a late charge shall then be applied to the overdue payment and interest shall also accrue on the overdue payment from the original due date thereof until fully paid. For all monthly installments of rent for all terms of this Lease other than the First Month's Rent, a late charge shall be assessed and interest shall commence accruing if the rent is not fully paid on or before the due date and Lessor shall have no obligation whatsoever to provide Lessee with any notification, written or otherwise, of such delinquent payment. Except as provided herein with regard to the First Month's Rent, neither the exercise by Lessor of its right to issue a notice of default pursuant to Section 26 of this Lease nor the payment by Lessee

KY-AW Site ID. Mercer Road

Ϊ,

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

of delinquent rent within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a notice of default shall relieve Lessee of its obligation to pay applicable late charges and interest.

5. Access to Leased Premises; Utilities.

(A) Lessor makes no warranty to Lessee regarding Lessee's rights of access to the Leased Premises to the extent that access requires passage over, through or across property not owned by Lessor. Lessor hereby grants to Lessee, to the extent it may lawfully do so, permission to make non-exclusive use of such rights of ingress and egress to the Property, if any, as Lessor may possess.

(B) Lessor acknowledges that in order to operate, maintain and repair or replace the Facilities, Lessee will require access to the Leased Premises on a regular basis during normal working days and times and also on an emergency basis at any time in the event of a service outage or other similar unforeseeable problem with the Facilities. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor's facilities may be both Critical Infrastructure and Public Service Facilities and that Lessor must take appropriate security measures to protect the public, its customers, and its property. "Critical Infrastructure" means public-water systems, including Lessor's, because the Federal Government has declared these systems to be critical infrastructure essential to the continued operation of the government and the nation. "Public Service Facilities" means those facilities that Lessor must maintain to provide retail water and wastewater service to the public, as authorized and regulated by public utility commissions, as part of Lessor's public-service obligation to provide safe and affordable water and wastewater service to the public. The parties agree to cooperate in good faith with each other to satisfy their respective needs and to ensure compliance by Lessor with all present and future laws and regulations concerning national security or public safety. Additional requirements, restrictions and limitations with regard to Lessee's access to the Leased Premises are set forth in Exhibit 4, attached hereto and incorporated herein. Lessee shall be bound by the requirements, restrictions and limitations set forth in the attached Exhibit 4 and such additional requirements as Lessor may hereafter reasonably request in writing.

(C) Lessor makes no representations as to the availability of electric power and other utility services for use by Lessee at or on the Leased Premises. However, to the extent that electric power and other utility services are currently provided to the Property in sufficient capacities to meet the current and foreseeable needs of all the current users of said services and the projected needs of Lessee, Lessor consents to the extension of any such utility services to the KY-AW Site ID Mercer Road

Υ.

Plextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

Leased Premises for the use and benefit of Lessee. Lessor hereby further agrees, to the extent it may lawfully do so, to grant or consent to such reasonable utility easements or agreements as may be necessary to permit the delivery of said utility services to the Leased Premises. All utility services used by Lessee shall be obtained in the name of Lessee or Lessee's designee and Lessor shall in no way be responsible for any such utility services or the cost thereof; provided that if Lessee shall obtain water service from Lessor, Lessor and Lessee shall have the same responsibilities to each other with regard to said water service as exists between Lessor and its other water customers. Lessee shall have a separate electric service meter installed on the Leased Premises at its own expense to monitor its use of electricity.

(D) Lessor reserves the right from time to time to alter Lessee's route for pedestrian and vehicular access as well as the route for utility access to the Leased Premises to the extent that it passes on, over and through the Property; provided that access to the Leased Premises is not materially diminished or restricted, however if service is interrupted or the facilities are inoperable as a result of the relocation of the route for utility access, Lessee shall have the right to install a cell-on-wheels ("COW") granted under the provision of paragraph 9. (B).

6. Use of Leased Premises.

(A) Subject to the covenants, terms and conditions hereof, Lessee shall have the right to use the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes, and for no other purposes whatsoever. As used in this Lease, the term "Telecommunications Purposes" means the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement, upgrade and removal of telecommunications fixtures consisting of such antennas, towers, masts, cables, wires and related equipment and appurtenances as are more fully described in Exhibit 5 hereto (the "Facilities").

(B) To the extent that any of the Facilities require protection from the elements, Lessee may construct or install on the Leased Premises a non-permanent cabinet, shed or other structure or protective enclosure ("Equipment Shed") suitable for its needs; provided, however, that the specifications of the Equipment Shed, including its location and the method and techniques for the installation thereof on the Leased Premises shall be subject to the prior review and written approval of Lessor. All cables or wires extending between the Equipment Shed and any Improvements must be buried underground in conduit. No ice bridges shall be permitted. ΄,

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

(C) The Facilities, and any additional or replacement equipment subsequently installed on the Leased Premises, whether or not fixed or attached to the Leased Premises or any improvements thereon, shall at all times remain the exclusive property of Lessee.

(D) If the existence on the Leased Premises or any of the Facilities present an increased risk of lightning strikes to the Property or the Leased Premises, Lessee shall take all reasonable and appropriate precautionary measures to ground such Facilities or otherwise protect against that risk.

(E) Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes shall not interfere in any way with the use of the Property or any equipment or device located thereon (or located elsewhere, but which can be shown to be affected by any equipment or device located thereon) by Lessor, or by any Other Tenants (as defined in Article 10) identified in the following list (hereinafter "Current Tenants"):

Kentucky American Water Company

T-Mobile (Bell South)

PowerTel

If Lessee's use of the Leased Premises causes, or is suspected of causing, interference, Lessee shall promptly investigate and eliminate such interference at its expense within twenty four (24) hours after receiving notice thereof; provided that the twenty four (24) hour time limit shall not apply to test periods where the source of interference is being determined for purposes of suppression. If Lessee fails or refuses to investigate the interference within said twenty four (24) hour period, or if Lessee has investigated and confirmed that the interference is related to its Facilities, but has taken no meaningful steps to eliminate the interference within said period, then Lessor or any affected Current Tenant may, but shall not be obligated to, conduct or perform an investigation as to the cause of the interference and take whatever steps may be reasonably necessary to cause the interference to cease. If the interference is not eliminated within the twenty four (24) hour period mentioned above, Lessee agrees to immediately suspend operations at the Leased Premises while any interference problems are studied further and a means found to eliminate them. If no acceptable means to eliminate the interference, this Lease may be terminated by either party by giving thirty (30)
`,

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

days written notice to the other party. In no case shall standard maintenance equipment, water pumps and other mechanical equipment, office equipment, computer equipment, radio and telecommunication systems, and other similar equipment, devices, and systems used in connection with the primary businesses operated on the Property from time to time be deemed to interfere with Lessee's use of the Leased Premises. Lessor's sole liability to Lessee for action taken pursuant to this Section 6 shall consist of the value of any repairs made necessary by negligent acts of Lessor. In no event shall Lessor be liable for loss in value of Lessee's Facilities resulting from the depowering or removal of same and which is not the result of Lessor's negligence, or for any consequential or other damages to Lessee.

(F) Before the Facilities are installed on the Leased Premises and are put to their intended uses, Lessee shall obtain all of the certificates, permits and other approvals that may be required by any federal, state or local laws, rules or authorities. Lessor hereby grants Lessee the authority to apply for any such certificates, permits or approvals which require the consent of the owner of the Leased Premises; provided, however, that unless specifically authorized by a separate written document signed by a duly authorized officer of Lessor, Lessee shall have no authority to agree on Lessor's behalf to any conditions of such certificates, permits or approvals that would in any way affect the Property or Leased Premises or their use by anyone other than Lessee, or that would extend beyond the term(s) of this Lease. Lessor agrees to promptly consider any and all conditions sought by any governmental authority, and further agrees that its consent to any proposed conditions will not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if one or more conditions are imposed on any such certificate, permit or approval that affect the Property or Leased Premises or their use by anyone other than Lessee or that extend beyond the term(s) of the Lease and Lessor objects to such condition(s), Lessee agrees to seek to have the condition modified by the applicable governmental authority. If any such condition is not modified or eliminated to the satisfaction of Lessor, Lessee agrees that it will not construct its Facilities. Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of all such required certificates, permits and approvals within ten (10) business days of receiving the same.

(G) Lessee covenants, represents and warrants that it will not cause or permit any solid or liquid waste, material or substance that is classified as toxic or hazardous under any federal, state or local law or regulation, to be transported to or from the Leased Premises or to be

١,

used, generated or stored on the Leased Premises (except where the use, transportation and storage of such substances is in compliance with applicable law). Lessee further covenants, represents and warrants that it will not contaminate the Property (including the Leased Premises) with any such toxic or hazardous, waste, material or substance. Lessee shall indemnify Lessor, and hold it harmless, from all claims, demands, causes, losses, damages and expenses, including attorneys' fees, arising directly or indirectly from a breach of this covenant. This covenant shall survive and be enforceable and shall continue in full force and effect for the benefit of Lessor and its subsequent transferees, successors and assigns and shall survive the term of this Lease and any renewal periods thereof.

(H) During all terms of this Lease, Lessee shall remain in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations affecting the Leased Premises and Lessee's activities thereon.

7. Installation, Operation and Maintenance of Facilities.

(A) Lessor and Lessee agree that time is of the essence regarding performance under this Lease.

(B) Lessee shall maintain all Facilities in proper and safe operating condition and presentable appearance, as determined by Lessor in its sole discretion.

(C) The plans and specifications of the Facilities to be initially installed on the Leased Premises, including the type, size, color(s) of coatings or finish, mounting height and location, power requirements, operating frequencies, and the like, together with the proposed methods and techniques for the installation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises (collectively the "Plans and Specifications") shall be submitted, in writing, to Lessor or to any agent designated by Lessor for prior review and written approval. Prior review and written approval by Lessor shall also be required for any subsequent changes or additions to the Facilities; provided, however, that any changes or additions to equipment located entirely within the Equipment Shed will not require Lessor's prior approval unless such changes or additions have the potential to cause interference with either (i) access to, and/or use of, the Property by Lessor or Other Tenants (hereinafter defined) or (ii) the operation of any equipment (other than the Facilities) located on the Property. Lessor, or its designated agent, will complete its reviews of the Plans and Specifications and either approve or disapprove the same, in whole or in part, within fifteen (15) business days of their submission. If Lessor or Lessor's agent fails to respond to Lessee within fifteen (15) business days of submission of the Plans and Specifications, they shall be deemed to have been approved as submitted.

١,

(D) Lessor reserves the right to require that Lessee provide Lessor with a written report of a structural analysis performed, at Lessee's expense, by a professional engineer who is licensed in the state in which the Property is located and is acceptable to Lessor prior to the installation of any Facilities on the Improvements situated on the Property. If required by Lessor, the structural analysis shall determine if the Improvements can accommodate the Facilities proposed to be installed thereon. If structural improvements are required prior to installation of the Facilities, all costs associated therewith shall be borne by Lessee.

(E) Lessee shall not use any methods, techniques or materials in the installation, operation or maintenance of the Facilities that will (i) cause or contribute to any corrosion or other damage to the Property (including all paint or other coatings) or (ii) cause any interference with Lessor's periodic future maintenance of such Property.

(F) The installation and maintenance of the Facilities and any other equipment installed at any time during the term(s) of this Lease shall be performed by qualified and experienced technicians and shall comply with all prudent safety measures, whether or not required by law. In order to ensure proper security of the Property, Lessor shall have the right, but no obligation, to review and approve all of Lessee's agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors and the agents and employees of contractors and subcontractors who may have or be given access to the Property or the Leased Premises. Specific procedures for obtaining security clearances are set forth on the attached Exhibit 6.

(G) All welding, cutting and coating work required for the installation of the Facilities shall conform to the applicable requirements of AWWA Standard D100, as amended, supplemented or superceded from time to time.

(H) All electrical work to be performed on the Leased Premises shall be in accordance with the then applicable National Electric Code and all applicable local codes. All wiring attached to the outside of any Improvements shall be installed in rigid steel conduit or other conduit approved by Lessor.

(I) The coatings and surface preparations used in the repair of existing coatings shall be approved by Lessor. The existing coatings shall be tested for the presence of lead and other hazardous substances, as defined in The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C.§9601 <u>et. seq.</u> ("CERCLA") and regulations

'،

interpreting said Act. All coatings shall also comply with all requirements under CERCLA. The cost of all abatement and containment procedures shall be borne by Lessee.

(J) All antennas must be identified by a bronze tag fastened securely to its bracket on the Improvements and each transmission line is to be tagged at the point where the conduit enters Lessee's Equipment Shed. Lessee shall install in a readily visible location on or within the Leased Premises, a sign (approximately two feet by two feet) that shall contain the name of Lessee or its designee and an emergency telephone number. The size, design and location of the sign is subject to Lessor's prior approval. With the exception of any signage or identification required under the terms of this Lease required by law or as otherwise expressly authorized by Lessor, Lessee shall not place any signage, logos or graphics on the Leased Premises, Facilities or Property.

(K) Lessee shall inspect the Facilities annually, or more frequently as needed, and shall promptly take any remedial actions necessary to correct any deficiencies revealed by such inspections so as to maintain the structural integrity and safety of the Facilities. The duty to take remedial actions shall be in addition to and not in lieu of Lessee's indemnification obligations contained herein. Within thirty (30) days following each inspection, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a written inspection report detailing any deficiencies found and the remedial actions taken.

(L) If Lessee, its agents, employees, or the Facilities cause damage, directly or indirectly, to the Property or Leased Premises, or to any property of a third party that is situated on the Property, Lessee agrees to repair such damage with reasonable promptness (commensurate with the nature and severity of the damage and the degree of danger presented) and at no cost to Lessor. If Lessee fails to do so, Lessor or any affected third party shall have the right to repair said damage and invoice Lessee for said costs.

(M) Unless impracticable or impossible under then existing circumstances, Lessee shall at its sole expense enclose its Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities with a security fence, of a type and in a location and configuration approved by Lessor

(N) All installation and operation of the Facilities shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, the Federal Aviation Administration, and applicable radio regulations. Lessee shall take no action which shall cause either the Facilities or Improvements to fall out of compliance with any applicable law or regulation. Furthermore, Lessee shall be responsible for fulfilling any obligations which may ٠,

3

arise or be imposed upon Lessor as a result of Lessee's actions on or involving the Property or Leased Premises.

(O) Lessor assumes no responsibility for licensing operations or maintenance of the Lessee Facilities.

(P) Lessee acknowledges that its facilities may be located on land that supports Critical Infrastructure or Public Service Facilities. Lessee will install, operate and maintain its facilities so as not to interfere with Lessor's operation and maintenance of Critical Infrastructure and Public Service Facilities, do nothing to jeopardize Lessor's compliance with all present and future laws and regulations concerning national security or public safety, and in the event of a threat to national security or public safety, will fully cooperate to alleviate that threat.

8. <u>RESERVED</u>

9. <u>Removing Improvements from Service.</u>

(A) It is recognized by the parties that from time to time during the term(s) of this Lease, it may be necessary to remove one or more Improvements from service either to permit repairs, repainting or other maintenance by Lessor or in order to facilitate the installation, maintenance, repair or removal of Facilities by Lessee. If it is necessary for the Facilities to be removed in connection with work to be done on the Property by Lessor, Lessor shall give Lessee as much notice as reasonably possible, but in any event other than an emergency, not less than ninety (90) days advance written notice of the date by which such Facilities must be removed from the Property. However, if the need to request removal of the Facilities arises due to an emergency or other unforeseeable circumstances that do not permit a minimum ninety (90) day notice, Lessor shall give Lessee as much notice as is practicable under the circumstances and the inability to give a minimum of ninety (90) days notice under those circumstances shall not be deemed a breach of this Lease. The notice shall also advise Lessee of the estimated period of time that the Improvements will be out of service. Upon receiving such notice, Lessee shall promptly remove, secure, relocate, or otherwise protect its Facilities during the entire duration of Lessor's maintenance activities. During the Initial Term of this Lease, Lessor shall promptly reimburse Lessee for all reasonable and necessary costs incurred in removing, securing, relocating, or protecting Lessee's Facilities undertaken at Lessor's request. Thereafter, any and all such costs shall be borne solely by Lessee.

΄,

Nextel Size ID KY343P Masterson Station

(B) Lessee shall have the right to install a cell-on-wheels ("COW") or other similar temporary facilities on the Property, Leased Premises or on any other available and suitable property of Lessor until the Facilities are restored to normal operations; provided that sufficient space for the COW or other temporary facilities is reasonably available on the Property, Leased Premises or other property of Lessor. Lessee agrees to obtain all permits required for the use and placement of all temporary equipment, including a COW, on the Property, Leased Premises or other property of Lessor prior to placing it into service. If the Facilities are removed from service at Lessor's request and a COW or other temporary facilities cannot be installed on the Property, Leased Premises or other shall be abated for the period from the date that the Facilities were removed from service through a date ten (10) days after Lessee received notice from Lessor that the Facilities may be reinstalled on the Leased Premises. All temporary facilities shall be promptly removed by, and at the expense of, Lessee following reinstallation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises.

(C) If it is necessary for an Improvement to be removed from service to permit the installation, maintenance, repair or replacement of any of the Facilities mounted thereon or affixed thereto, the time or times when the Improvement is removed from, and subsequently restored to, service will be coordinated between Lessor and Lessee. Lessee hereby acknowledges that Lessor's public service obligations are paramount and these obligations may severely limit Lessor's flexibility in taking an Improvement out of service. All costs of taking an Improvement out of service at Lessee's request, including, but not limited to, the cost to inspect and prepare for removal from service, preserve while out of service, and subsequently restore to service shall be borne by Lessee.

10. Other Tenants. Lessor may have heretofore entered into, or may hereafter enter into, a lease agreement with another telecommunications company for rights, similar to those granted herein, to install, operate, maintain, remove and replace an antenna and related equipment on the Property. This Lease does not in any way limit or restrict Lessor's right to enter into future agreements with other tenants, including other providers of telecommunications services, to occupy other portions of the Property, provided that such future agreements contain terms prohibiting any future tenants from causing interference with the operations of any Current Tenants. As used in this Lease, the term "Other Tenants," whether singular or plural, shall mean all tenants of the Property other than Lessee, regardless of whether the agreement with any Other Tenant is dated before or after this Lease.

11. <u>Taxes</u>.

(A) Lessee shall timely pay when due all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges that Lessee is legally obligated to pay arising in any way from or as a result of this Lease, Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunications Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises. Lessee shall also be responsible for, and shall promptly reimburse Lessor for the payment of, any taxes, assessments and other governmental charges or any increase therein that Lessor is legally obligated to pay and which arises or increases in any way from or as a result of this Lease, Lessee's use of the Leased Premises for Telecommunication Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises for Telecommunication Purposes or the presence or operation of the Facilities on the Leased Premises. Lessee will be entitled to appeal the assessment, to the taxing division office that made said assessment, of any taxes or fees allocated to it under this paragraph. Lessor agrees that it will reasonably cooperate, at Lessee's expense, with Lessee's efforts to prosecute such an appeal. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee shall not be obligated to reimburse Lessor for any income tax payable by Lessor on the rent or other fees received from Lessee.

(B) Lessee and Lessor stipulate that, unless otherwise provided herein, the rental rights herein granted relate to real property.

12. Insurance.

(A) At no expense to Lessor, Lessee shall (i) obtain and keep in force during the term of this Lease, and any renewals or extensions hereof, and (ii) require its contractors and subcontractors to obtain and keep in force during the terms of their respective contracts, the following minimum insurance limits and coverages. The insurance coverage limits stated below are minimum coverage requirements, not limitations of liability, and shall not be construed in any way as Lessor's acceptance of the responsibility of the Lessee. Lessor, from time to time during the Initial Term and any Extended Term of this Lease, shall have the right to require the Lessee to increase the following coverages to commercially reasonable levels:

1.	Commercial General Liability:	\$1,000,000 per occurrence
	\$	Combined Single Limits
		\$1,000,000 General Aggregate
		\$1,000,000 Products and Completed
		Operations Aggregate

Occurrence form including Premises and Operations Coverage, Products and Completed Operations, Coverage for independent contractors, Personal Injury Coverage and Blanket Contractual Liability. Contractor's Protective Liability if the

.

Contractor subcontracts to another all or any portion of the Work. Completed Operations shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years following Final Completion.

2. Workers Compensation:

1. 11 - 1

A. Applicable Federal or State Requirements:	Statutory minimum
B. Employer's Liability	Each Accident \$1,000,000 Policy Limit – Disease \$1,000,000 Each Employee – Disease \$1,000,000

- C. Voluntary workers compensation insurance covering all employees not subject to the applicable workers compensation act or acts.
- 3. Automobile Liability (including owned, hired, borrowed and non-ownership liability)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage \$1,000,000 each occurrence Combined Single Limits

4. Umbrella Liability in excess of Employer's Liability, General Liability and Automobile Liability (no more restrictive than the underlying insurance), with limits of \$4,000,000.

All Commercial General Liability including completed operations-products liability coverage and Automobile liability insurance shall designate Lessor as Additional Insured. All such insurance should be primary and non-contributory, with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. In addition to the liability limits available, such insurance will pay on behalf or indemnify Lessor for defense costs with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. Any other coverage available to the Lessor applies on a contingent and excess basis with respect to Lessee's indemnity obligations under this Lease. Such insurance shall include appropriate clauses pursuant to which the insurance companies shall waive its rights of subrogation against Lessor.

Lessee, its contractor and subcontractors shall furnish prior to the start of work, certificates or adequate proof of the foregoing insurance including, if specifically requested by Lessor, copies of the endorsements and insurance policies naming Lessor as an Additional Insured. Current certificates of insurance shall be provided prior to the commencement of work and be maintained until completion of the contract. Lessor shall be notified in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation of or material change in a policy.

ć

Carriers providing coverage will be rated by A.M. Best with at least an A-rating and a financial size category of at least Class VII. Such cancellation or material alteration shall not relieve Lessee of its continuing obligation to maintain insurance coverage in accordance with this Lease.

(B) If Lessee shall fail to procure and maintain said insurance, Lessor, upon written notice, may, but shall not be required to, procure and maintain same, but at the expense of Lessee. In the alternative, Lessor may declare a default hereunder and, unless such default is timely cured, terminate the Lease. Unless and until the default is cured, neither Lessee nor its servants, employees or agents will be allowed to enter upon the Leased Premises.

(C) The insurance requirements set forth in this Section 12 shall be maintained by Lessee for a period of up to thirty (30) days following the expiration or termination of this Lease, during which the Facilities shall be removed from the Leased Premises as required by Section 20 of this Lease.

13. Indemnification.

(A) To the fullest extent permitted by laws and regulations, Lessee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Lessor and all of Lessor's affiliated companies and the agents, officers, directors and employees of each and any of them from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential (including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) arising out of or resulting from the use or occupancy of the Leased Premises by Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (i) is attributable to bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible, intangible, or intellectual property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom and (ii) is caused in whole or in part by any negligence, act or omission of Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, or anyone for whose acts Lessee may be liable, regardless of whether or not caused in part by any negligence, act or omission of a person or entity indemnified hereunder or whether liability is imposed upon such indemnified party by laws and regulations regardless of the negligence of any such person or entity.

(B) In any and all claims against Lessor, its affiliated companies and the agents, officers, directors or employees of each or any of them by any employee (or the survivor or personal representative of such employee) of Lessee, its servants, employees or agents, any person or organization directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts

·,

Nextel Site ID. KY343P Masterson Station

any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this paragraph shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for Lessee, its servants, employees, or agents, or other person or organization under workers' compensation acts, disability benefits acts or other employee benefits acts.

(C) If any provisions of this Section 13 concerning indemnification is prohibited or unenforceable by applicable law, then this Section 13 shall be reformed and amended as may be required to provide the parties indemnified hereunder with the fullest extent of indemnification as is permitted under applicable law.

(D) In addition to any other indemnification contained herein, Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from any claims relating to or arising from radio frequency interference, radio frequency radiation, electromagnetic fields or any other interference, damage or injury alleged to arise from or be related to Lessee's use and occupancy of the Leased Premises. By giving this indemnification, Lessee does not acknowledge or recognize the validity of radio frequency claims as they apply to communications facilities.

(E) Lessee has the express obligation to indemnify and defend Lessor if any equipment installed, maintained or operated by Lessee causes Lessor's property to be in violation of any federal, state, county or local rules or laws. Accordingly, if Lessee's equipment shall cause Lessor to violate any such rules or laws, Lessor may, at its option, terminate the Lease immediately.

(F) Except for repair costs under the circumstances described in Section 6(E), Lessor shall not be responsible for any loss or damage sustained to Lessee's Facilities unless such damage arises directly from the intentional acts or omissions of Lessor, its employees or agents.

(G) The obligations created in this Section 13 shall survive the expiration and/or termination of the Lease and be enforceable by the respective parties.

(H) Lessee expressly assumes the risk of all activities, dangerous or otherwise, arising pursuant to this Lease.

ŧ

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

14. <u>Liens</u>.

(A) The Property, including the Leased Premises, are subject to the lien of that certain Indenture of Mortgage dated as of May 1, 1968 by and between Lexington Water Company (n/k/a Kentucky American Water Company and The Fidelity Bank, as Trustee, as supplemented and amended (the "Indenture"). Lessee covenants and agrees that it shall not undertake or permit any activities on or concerning the Leased Premises which would cause Lessor to be in default of the Indenture.

(B) Lessee covenants and agrees that it shall not permit any mechanic's, laborer's, materialman's, statutory, tax or other lien to arise or be perfected and remain on the Property or Leased Premises, or any part thereof or on any rental payments due hereunder and shall indemnify, defend and hold Lessor harmless from and against any such lien; provided, however, that nothing contained in this Section 14 shall be deemed to require Lessee to pay or obtain the release of any such lien so long as Lessee is in good faith contesting the validity of such lien or causing its validity to be contested in good faith by others.

(c) It is the express intent of both parties to this Lease that neither party has any lien or security interest whatsoever in any personal property of the other party, and, to the extent that any applicable statute, code, or law grants either party, any lien or security interest, that party hereby expressly waives any rights thereto.

15. <u>Assignment</u>. Lessee may not assign, or otherwise transfer all or any part of its interest in this Lease or in the Leased Premises without the prior written consent of Lessor; provided, however, that if Lessee is not then in default hereunder, Lessee may assign its interest to its parent company, any subsidiary or affiliate of it or its parent company or to any successor-in-interest or entity acquiring fifty-one percent (51%) or more of its stock or assets. Upon assignment, Lessee shall be relieved of all future performance, liabilities and obligations under this Lease, provided that the assignee assumes all of Lessee's obligations herein. Lessee shall give Lessor written notice of any assignment of this Lease within ten (10) days thereof, together with a copy of the document effecting such assignment.

Lessee may assign, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or otherwise transfer without consent its interest in this Lease to any financing entity, or agent on behalf of any financing entity to whom Lessee (i) has obligations for borrowed money or in respect of guaranties thereof, (ii) has obligations evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments, or (iii) has obligations

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

under or with respect to letters of credit, bankers acceptances and similar facilities or in respect of guaranties thereof. Lessee shall give Lessor written notice of any assignment of this Lease within ten (10) days thereof, together with a copy of the document effecting such assignment.

Lessor may assign this Lease, which assignment may be evidenced by written notice to Lessee within ten (10) days of said assignment, provided that the assignee assumes all of the Lessor's obligations herein. This Lease shall run with the Property and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective successors, personal representatives, heirs and assign.

16. Subleasing.

(A) The Leased Premises may not be sublet by Lessee without the prior written consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably denied. The approval by Lessor of any sublease shall not act to release Lessee from any of its obligations under this Lease.

(B) If a sublease is approved in writing by Lessor, Lessee shall be obligated to pay to Lessor an additional monthly premium in the amount of 50% of the monthly rental payable hereunder, such premium being in addition to the regular monthly rental due and owing hereunder.

17. <u>Termination</u>. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Lease may be terminated as follows:

(1) Upon ninety (90) days prior written notice in the (A) By Lessor: event Lessor determines that it has a need for the use of the Leased Premises for public utility purposes that would be precluded, unduly restricted or otherwise adversely affected by the continued existence of the Facilities or if Lessor determines that the Improvements should be dismantled or demolished to permit the Land to be used for other purposes related to Lessor's public utility business. If Lessor issues a notice of termination under this Section 17(A)(1), Lessor shall use its best efforts to make available to Lessee an alternate site, owned by Lessor and suitable to Lessee, for the installation of the Facilities. If a suitable alternate site is identified. Lessee shall promptly undertake to install such Facilities on the alternate site as

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

will permit it to remove the Facilities from the Leased Premises, all such installation and removal of Facilities being at Lessee's sole cost and expense. Upon completion of the installation of the Facilities at the alternate location, the Facilities at the Leased Premises shall be promptly removed therefrom. Concurrently therewith, this Lease shall be revised as necessary to accurately describe the alternate site and the Facilities located thereon and this Lease shall not terminate, but shall continue in full force and effect with regard to the alternate site the same as if this Lease had originally applied thereto. If Lessee does not wish to install the Facilities at the alternate site, this Lease shall terminate.

(2) Upon failure to cure default in the payment of rent or other fees or charges payable hereunder, within twenty (20) days following issuance of a written notice of default.

(3) Upon twelve (12) months' prior written notice if Lessor seeks to redevelop the Land in a manner inconsistent with the continued existence of the Facilities. In the event Lessor issues a notice of termination under this Sub Section 17(A)(3),Lessor shall use its best efforts to make available to Lessee an alternate site, owned by Lessor and suitable to Lessee, for the installation of the Facilities. If a suitable alternate site is identified, Lessee shall promptly undertake to install similar Facilities on the alternate site as will permit it to remove all Facilities from the Leased Premises. Upon completion of the installation of similar Facilities at the alternate location, the Facilities at the Leased Premises shall be promptly removed therefrom. Concurrently therewith, this Lease shall be revised as necessary to accurately describe the alternate site and the similar Facilities located thereon and this Lease shall not terminate, but shall continue in full force and effect with regard to the alternate site the same as if the Lease had originally applied thereto. If Lessee does not wish to install similar Facilities at the alternate site, it shall have the option of continuing to make all authorized uses of the Leased Premises under the terms of this Lease; provided, however, that in that event, Lessee shall compensate Lessor for either the loss in potential development value of the Property or any costs

٠.

associated with the continued existence of the Facilities

on the Leased Premises, at Lessor's election.

Lessor's right hereunder to terminate the Lease for redevelopment purposes may not be exercised during the Initial Term of this Lease, nor more than once during the entire term of this Lease (including any Extended Term).

 (B) <u>By Lessee</u>: (1) Upon ten (10) days' prior written notice if the Leased Premises are damaged or destroyed to an extent which prohibits or materially interferes with Lessee's use thereof.

(2) Upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Lessor, if Lessee is unable to obtain, or maintain, any required approval(s) or the issuance of a license or permit by any agency, board, court or other governmental authority necessary for the construction or operation of the Facility as now and hereafter intended by Lessee despite Lessee's good faith efforts to obtain or maintain the same; or if Lessee determines in its sole discretion that the cost of obtaining or retaining the same is commercially unreasonable.

(3) Upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Lessor during any Extended Term (but not during the Initial Term) and the payment concurrently with the issuance of such notice of a termination fee in an amount equal to 6 months rent at the then current monthly rental; provided that Lessee shall not be in default under the terms of the Lease either at the time of issuance of the notice or at any time during the subsequent 90 days of the remaining lease term and; provided further, that all Facilities are removed within thirty (30) days of the termination of the Lease as provided in Section 20 hereof.

(C) <u>By Either Party</u>: (1) Upon failure to cure any default of any covenant or term of the Lease (other than the payment of rent) within thirty (30) days following the defaulting party's receipt of a written notice of default by the non-defaulting party.

18. Subordination, Attornment and Estoppel.

(A) This Lease shall be subject and subordinate at all times to (i) all ground leases or underlying leases that may now exist or hereafter be executed affecting the Property, and (ii) the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust or other security instrument or encumbrance which

Nextel Site ID. KY343P Masterson Station

may now exist or which may at any time hereafter be made upon the Property or upon Lessor's interest therein. This provision shall be self operative, and no further instrument of subordination shall be required to effect the subordination of this Lease. Nonetheless, in confirmation of such subordination, Lessee shall execute and deliver such further instruments subordinating this Lease to any such ground lease or underlying lease or to the lien of any such mortgage or deed of trust or any other security device or encumbrance as shall be desired by any ground lessor, mortgage or secured party.

(B) If Lessor's interest in the Leased Premises shall be acquired by any ground lessor, mortgagee or other secured party, or if Lessor's interest in the Leased Premises shall be transferred by reason of foreclosure or other proceedings for enforcement of any mortgage, deed of trust or other security device covering the Leased Premises or in the event that a conveyance in lieu of foreclosure is made for any reason, Lessee shall be bound to Lessor's successor in interest at successor's option, under the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease for the remaining Term, including any extensions or renewals, as the Lessor under this Lease, and, if requested by such successor in interest, Lessee agrees to attorn to the successor in interest as its Lessor.

(C) The holder of any mortgage, deed of trust or security instrument encumbering the Property shall have the right, unilaterally, at any time to subordinate fully or partially its mortgage or deed of trust or other security instrument to this Lease on such terms and subject to such conditions as such holder may consider appropriate in its discretion. Upon request Lessee shall execute and deliver an instrument confirming any such full or partial subordination.

(D) Lessee shall, within fifteen (15) days following written request by Lessor, execute and deliver to Lessor an estoppel certificate, in a form submitted to Lessee by Lessor, certifying that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect or, if this Lease has been modified, attaching a copy of the modification and certifying that this Lease, as so modified, is in full force and effect and the date to which the rent and other charges are paid in advance, if any; acknowledging that there are not, to Lessee's knowledge, any uncured defaults on the part of the Lessor or stating the nature of any uncured defaults; certifying the current annual rent amount; and certifying to such other information as Lessor may reasonably request. If Lessee fails to execute and return the estoppel certificate within such fifteen (15)-day period, the facts and figures set forth in the estoppel certificate submitted by Lessor to Lessee shall be deemed to be true and Lessor or its mortgagees, lenders, or prospective investors or purchasers shall have the right to rely on that information.

٠.

Nextel Site ID. KY343P Masterson Station

19. Condemnation.

(A) If all or a portion of the Leased Premises is taken or condemned for a public or quasi-public use (a sale in lieu of or in settlement of condemnation shall be deemed a taking or condemnation for purposes of this Lease), to the extent that Lessee's use is deemed to be destroyed, this Lease shall terminate as of the date title to the Leased Premises vests in the condemnor and the rent shall be apportioned and paid in full by Lessee to Lessor to that date and neither party shall thereafter have any liability hereunder.

(B) The parties will each have such rights as allowed or recognized by law to pursue an award of damages for their respective property and property rights taken, or threatened to be taken, by condemnation.

(C) Lessee shall have the right and duty to remove the Facilities prior to the date title to the Leased Premises vests in the condemner.

20. Surrender/Holding Over/Removal.

(A) Within thirty (30) days following the expiration or termination of the Lease, the Lessee shall voluntarily surrender possession of the Leased Premises and shall remove all of the Facilities from the Leased Premises and the Property unless and to the extent otherwise agreed in writing by Lessor. Upon removal of the Facilities, Lessee shall restore the Leased Premises to the condition that existed on the Commencement Date, reasonable wear and tear, loss of trees or shrubs necessary to permit installation or removal of the Facilities and loss by casualty or other cause beyond Lessee's control, excepted. If Lessee fails or refuses to remove the Facilities within the aforesaid thirty-day period, Lessor may remove and dispose of the Facilities at Lessee's expense. Except for trees and shrubs as provided above, Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, repair any damage to the Property, including the Leased Premises, caused by removal of the Facilities.

(B) If Lessee, or any party claiming by, through or under Lessee, remains in possession of the Leased Premises after expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Lessee shall be deemed to be occupying the Leased Premises as a tenant at the sufferance of Lessor, subject to all of the provisions of this Lease, except that for each month or partial month in which Lessee holds over, the Rent for such month or portion thereof shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the amount of the Rent in effect during the last month of the Term of this

'ι

Lease without apportionment for any partial month. Additionally, Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Lessor for any and all loss, damage, cost, expense and liability (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and consequential damages) incurred by Lessor in connection with Lessee's holding over at the Leased Premises. No provision in this Section 20 shall: (a) be deemed to be a consent by Lessor to any holding over by Lessee; (b) preclude or exclude Lessor from exercising its right of re-entry; or (c) be deemed to be a waiver of any other rights or remedies which may be available to Lessor hereunder, under any ground lease or underlying leases then in effect.

21. <u>Notice</u>. "Notice" means any notice, demand, request, or other communication or document to be provided under this Lease (including the Option) to either party. All notices shall be in writing and shall be given to the party at its address set forth in Exhibit 3 or such other address as a party may later specify for that purpose by written notice to the other party. Each notice shall, for all purposes, be deemed received and effective:

- (a) If hand delivered to a party against receipted copy, when the copy of the notice is acknowledged by the receiving party or its authorized agent by signing or initialing the same;
- (b) If given by a nationally recognized and reputable overnight delivery service, one(1) business day after it is deposited with the delivery service; or
- (c) If given by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, two (2) business days after it is deposited in the United States mail.

22. <u>Governing Law</u>. This Lease and the performance thereof shall be governed, interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the state in which the Property is located.

23. <u>Binding on Successors</u>. All of the terms and conditions contained herein, and any amendments thereto, shall apply to and bind the Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns, but this provision shall not permit an assignment by Lessee of this Lease, except as expressly provided in Section 15 hereof.

24. <u>Safety and Protection</u>. Lessee shall comply, and shall require its contractors, subcontractors and agents to comply, with all applicable local, state or federal laws and regulations concerning the safety of persons or property. In addition, Lessee shall take or cause

1

Nexrel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

to be taken all necessary precautions, whether or not required by law or regulation, as may be necessary or prudent to prevent damage, injury or loss to:

- (a) all persons working on or visiting the Property (including the Leased Premises), irrespective of the employer of such persons;
- (b) all of the Improvements and Facilities on the Property (including the Leased Premises); and
- (c) all other property of any kind or nature, regardless of the ownership thereof, on or adjacent to the Property (including the Leased Premises).

25. Environmental Laws.

(A) Lessee represents, warrants and agrees that it will conduct its activities on the Leased Premises in compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws (hereinafter defined). Lessee agrees that it will not use, generate, store or dispose of any Hazardous Substance (hereinafter defined) on, under, about or within the Premises (including the Leased Premises), in violation of any law or regulation.

(B) To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, protect, and defend Lessor and Lessor's agents, affiliates, employees, contractors and representatives from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, losses, damages whether foreseeable or unforeseeable, arising directly or indirectly out of the presence, use, generation, storage, treatment, on or off-site disposal, or transportation of Hazardous Substances on, into, from, under, or about the Leased Premises or the Property by Lessee or Lessee's agents, employees, contractors or representatives, specifically including, but not limited to, the costs of any required or necessary repair, restoration, cleanup (including, but not limited to, the costs of investigation and removal of Hazardous Substances), or detoxification of the Leased Premises and/or the Property and the preparation of any closure or other required plans, whether or not such action is required or necessary during the term or after the expiration or termination of this Lease. The provisions of this Section 25 shall survive the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Lease.

(C) As used in this Lease, "Environmental Laws" means all federal, state and local environmental laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, judicial or administrative decrees, orders, decisions, authorizations or permits pertaining to the protection of human health and/or the environment, including, but not limited to, the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 6901, et seq., the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401, et seq., the Federal Water

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251, et seq., the Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 1101, et seq., the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S. C. §§ 9601, et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601, et seq., the Oil Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 2701, et seq., and (state laws), or any other comparable local, state or federal statute or ordinance pertaining to the environmental or natural resources and all regulations pertaining thereto. This definition includes all federal, state or local land use laws dealing with environmental sensitivity including, but not limited to, laws regarding wetlands, steep slopes, aquifers, critical or sensitive areas, shorelines, fish and wildlife habitat, or historical or archeological significance.

(D) As used in this Lease, "**Hazardous Substance**" means any hazardous or toxic substances as defined by the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended from time to time; any hazardous waste as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended from time to time; any and all material waste or substance defined as hazardous pursuant to any federal, state or local laws or regulations or order; and any substance which is or becomes regulated by any federal, state or local governmental authority; any oil, petroleum products and their byproducts.

26. Default and Right to Cure.

(A) The following will be deemed a default by Lessee and a breach of this Agreement (i) non-payment of Rent if such Rent remains unpaid for more than twenty (20) days after receipt of written notice from Lessor of such failure to pay; or (ii) Lessee's failure to perform any other term or condition under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Lessor specifying the failure. No such failure, however, will be deemed to exist if Lessee has commenced to cure such default within such period and provided that such efforts are prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused if due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Lessee.

(B) The following will be deemed a default by Lessor and a breach of this Agreement. Lessor's failure to perform any term, condition or breach of any warranty or covenant under this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from Lessee specifying the failure. No such failure, however, will be deemed to exist if Lessor has commenced to cure the default within such period and provided such efforts are prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be excused if due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Lessor.

27. <u>Headings</u>. The headings of the numbered sections of this Lease are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed to limit, construe, affect, modify or alter the meaning of such sections.

28. <u>Severability</u>. If any section, term or provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any party or circumstance shall, to any extent, be held or determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of said section, term or provision of the Lease or the application of same to parties or circumstances other than those to which it was held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each remaining section, term or provision of this Lease shall be valid or enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

29. <u>Cumulative Rights</u>. All rights, options and remedies of Lessor under the Lease shall be construed and held to be cumulative, and no one of them shall be exclusive of the other, and Lessor shall have the right to pursue any one or all of such remedies. Nothing in this Section 29 shall be deemed to limit or otherwise affect Lessee's indemnification of Lessor pursuant to the terms of the Lease.

30. **Further Assurances.** Each of the parties agree to do such further acts and things and to execute and deliver such additional agreements and instruments as the other may reasonably require to consummate, evidence or confirm this Lease or any other agreement contained herein in the manner contemplated hereby.

31. <u>Waivers</u>. No waiver by Lessor or Lessee of any breach or provision contained herein shall be construed to be a wavier of any other breach or provision and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any requirements that Lessee seek future written approval by Lessor.

32. Lease Not Recorded. The parties hereto covenant and agree that this Lease shall not be voluntarily placed of record in the public land records of the city, county or other political subdivision in which the Property is located, or in any other public record. The parties further agree that in the event this Lease is placed of record in the aforesaid land records or in any other such public record, this Lease shall automatically terminate upon notice of such recording being given by either party to the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee may record a Memorandum of Lease in a form acceptable to Lessor.

28

i.

33. <u>Counterparts</u>. This Lease may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

34. <u>Entire Agreement</u>. It is understood and agreed that this Lease contains all agreements, promises and understandings between Lessor and Lessee and that no verbal or oral agreements, promises or understandings shall be binding upon either Lessor or Lessee in any dispute, controversy or proceeding at law, and any addition, variation or modification to this Lease shall be void and unenforceable unless made in writing and signed by the authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

35. Conditions Precedent. This Lease is expressly conditioned on approval by Lessor's Board of Directors and by any governmental body or agency that regulates Lessor and from whom Lessor may be required to obtain approval (collectively "Lessor Required Approvals"). If not previously obtained, Lessor agrees to use its best efforts to obtain such approvals as rapidly as reasonably possible following execution of the Lease. In the event that any Lessor Required Approvals have not been obtained on or before the Commencement Date, the Lease shall nevertheless remain in effect for a period of up to ninety (90) days, during which Lessor shall diligently seek to obtain the Lessor Required Approvals; provided, however, that the first monthly installment of the annual rent otherwise due hereunder shall not be due until all Lessor Required Approvals have been obtained. The first monthly rent installment shall be prorated to cover only that portion of the Initial Term of the Lease that remains after all Lessor Required Approvals have been obtained. If all Lessor Required Approvals have not been obtained by the end of the first three (3) full calendar months of the Initial Term of the Lease, the Lessee shall have the option of either continuing the Lease for up to an additional ninety (90) days to permit the approvals to be obtained, in which case, the rent shall continue to be abated, or terminating the Lease with no further liability by either party to the other.

36. Dispute Resolution.

(A) In the event of any dispute, claim, question or disagreement arising from or relating to this Lease or the breach thereof, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement. To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and, recognizing their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If they do not reach such solution within a period of sixty (60) days, then, upon notice by either party to the other, all disputes, claims, questions,

:

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

or differences shall be finally settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with the provisions of its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. Neither party shall interrupt the process of its performance under the Lease pending a final determination in the arbitration proceeding.

(B) The arbitrators shall have no power to change any of the provisions of this Lease in any respect, nor shall they have any power to make an award of reformation, or of consequential or punitive or other damages not measured by the prevailing party's actual damages (except as may be required by statute), and the jurisdiction of the arbitrators is hereby expressly limited accordingly. The arbitration shall be heard at a mutually agreeable time and location within the state in which the Leased Premises are located by a panel of three arbitrators, one of whom must be an attorney-at-law, duly licensed in the jurisdiction and actively engaged in the practice of his profession for at least 10 years.

37. <u>Non-Agency</u>. It is not the intention of Lessor or Lessee to create by this Lease a relationship of master-servant or principal-agent, and under no circumstance shall Lessee be considered the agent of Lessor, or vice versa, it being the sole purpose and intent of the parties to this Lease to create a relationship of Lessor and Lessee.

38. <u>Authority</u>. Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that: (i) he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of such entity in accordance with its corporate bylaws, statement of partnership, certificate of limited partnership, or appropriate limited liability company documentation, as the case may be; (ii) this Lease is binding upon said entity in accordance with its terms; and (iii) Lessee is duly organized, legally existing, and in good standing in the State of Kentucky.

39. <u>Exhibits, References</u>. All exhibits, attachments, amendments, riders, and addenda attached to this Lease are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Lease. All references in this Lease to sections, exhibits, and provisions are made, respectively, to the sections, exhibits, and provisions of this Lease, unless otherwise specified.

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

40. Joint and Several. If Lessee is constituted of more than one person or entity, the obligations imposed on each such person or entity under the Lease shall be joint and several.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective seals the day and year first written above.

ATTEST:

('ole nnhe

Name: (please print)

ATTEST:

Name: (please print)

LESSOR: Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation

By: Nick O. Rowe Title: President

LESSEE: Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a <u>Delaware corporation</u>

By: Brian Wegner Title: Site Development Manager

Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

STATE OF KENTUCKY,

COUNTY OF FAYETTE, TO-WIT:

I. Juin <u>Maren</u>, a Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that Nick O. Rowe, whose name is signed to the foregoing writing bearing date the <u>22nd</u> day of <u>February</u>, 2007, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, has this day acknowledged same before me in my said State and County to be the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand this <u>22nd</u> day of <u>February</u>, 2007. My commission expires: <u>August 16, 2008</u>.

_____ <u>Louise J. Mosee</u>_____ Notary Public

STATE OF Kansas

COUNTY OF _____, TO-WIT:

I, Bunda & Bradeha, a Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that Brian Wegner, whose name is signed to the foregoing writing bearing date the 12 day of Jebruan, 2007, as Site Development Manager of Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a Delaware corporation, has this day acknowledged same before me in my said State and County to be the act and deed of said company.

Given under my hand this 12 day of <u>Lebruary</u>, 2007. My commission expires: <u>8-408</u>.

BRENDA E. BRADSHAW

Brenda & Brachan Notary Public

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1_ Page 97 of 105

Nextel Site ID KY343P Masterson Station

Exhibit 1

Description of "Property"

The "Land" and "Improvements", if any, which together comprise the "Property", as such terms are used in the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease, are as follows:

Land: All of that certain tract or parcel of land situated on the Southerly aide of Mercer Road and on the Northwesterly side of the New Circle Road, near Lexington, in Fayette County, Kentucky, and more particularly described and bounded as follows, to wit:

Beginning at a point in the Southerly right of way line of Mercer Road, said point being a corner to Industry Development Company; thence with said Southerly right of way line of Mercer Road for two calls North 76 degrees 01 minute West 100 feet and North 75 degrees 27 minutes West 100 feet to a new corner with Wilmot; thence with Wilmot for two new calls, South 23 degrees 52 minutes West 200 feet and South 65 degrees 42 minutes East 186.53 feet to the Northwesterly right of way line of the New Circle Road; thence with the Northwesterly right of way line of the New Circle Road, North 71 degrees 27 minutes East 15 feet to the line of Industry Development Company; thence with Industry Development Company for two calls North 23 degrees 41 minutes East 69.4 feet and North 23 degrees 52 minutes East 155.3 feet to the beginning, and containing 0.983 acre, more or less.

Being the same property, or a portion thereof, acquired by Lessor (or its predecessor Lexington Water Company), by Deed dated December 30, 1963, of record in Deed Book 786, Page 223, in the office of the Clerk of Fayette County, Kentucky.

TAX Data: Map ID No. 08-003.

<u>Improvements</u>: That certain water storage tank situate on the above-described Land.

ʻ.

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1. Page 98 of 105 Nextel Site ID: KY343P Masterson Station

Exhibit 2

Description of "Leased Premises"

The "Leased Premises" to which the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease applies, is described as follows:

(1) So much of the available exterior surface area of the Improvements (described in Exhibit 1), and air space above and adjacent thereto, as is reasonably necessary for the attachment of 9 Antel RWA-80015LS, 3 antennas per sector -3 sectors and all necessary cables and equipment appurtenant thereto, being more fully described on Exhibit 5; and

(2) a portion of the available surface area of the Land (described in Exhibit 1) reasonably necessary for the installation of an Equipment Shed (defined in Section 6 of the Lease) and appurtenant facilities, being more fully described on Exhibit 5; the approximate location and boundaries of said Leased Premises being shown, in whole or in part, on a plat or sketch thereof attached hereto as Exhibit 2A.

•

٠,

٢

KAW_R_AGDR1#51_122308_Part1, Page 99 of 105

Nextel Site ID# KY343P Masterson Station

Exhibit 2A

The following are attached as part of Exhibit 2A:

Survey Sheet 1 of 1

Lease Exhibit Sheet LE-1 of 2

Lease Exhibit Sheet LE-2 of 2



•



Nextel Sile ID: KY343P Masterson Station

Exhibit 3

Addresses for Payments and Notices

Payments

From Lessee to Lessor

All lease and other payments to be made by Lessee to Lessor under the Lease shall be addressed as follows: Reference the following on all documents: KY-AW: Mercer Road

> American Water Capital Corp. PO Box 822192 Philadelphia, PA 19182-2192

From Lessor to Lessee

All payments to be made by Lessor to Lessee under the Lease shall be addressed as follows:

Nextel WIP Lease Corp. d/b/a Nextel Partners 4500 Carillon Point Kirkland, WA 98033 Attn: Lease Administrator

Notices

From Lessee to Lessor All notices required or permitted to be given by Lessee to Lessor under the Lease shall be addressed as follows:

Reference the following on all documents: KY-AW Mercer Road

Kentucky American Water Company 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, KY 40502 Attn: Regional Corporate Counsel

From Lessor to Lessee

All notices required or permitted to be given by Lessor to Lessee under the Lease shall be addressed as follows:

Nextel WIP Lease Corp. d/b/a Nextel Partners 4500 Carillon Point Kirkland, WA 98033 Attn: Lease Administrator With a copy to: Nextel Partners, Inc. 13405 East Point Centre Drive Suite 100 Anchorage, KY 40223 Attn: Project Manager 5

Nextel Site ID. KY343P Masterson Station

Exhibit 4

Access Conditions

Access to the Premises and Leased Premises by Lessee and all persons on its behalf, including, but not limited to, its employees, agents and contractors, is subject to the following conditions and limitations:

- 1. Lessee shall provide Lessor with a list of all persons who may require access to the Leased Premises from time to time and will update the list as necessary to keep it current. Lessee shall require all persons accessing the Leased Premises or the Property on its behalf to display or produce upon request an identification card or badge incorporating a recent photograph of the bearer.
- 2. Unless and until Lessee's Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities are completely enclosed by fencing that (i) may be accessed without entering into any other fenced-in portions of the Property and (ii) does not permit access to any other fenced-in portions of the Property, Lessee shall give Lessor a minimum of five (5) days advance notice of the date and approximate time that Lessee will enter onto the Property. If and when Lessee's Equipment Shed and other ground-level Facilities are enclosed by fencing with a separate point-of-access that does not require or permit access to any other fenced-in portions of the Property, Lessee may then access the Equipment Shed and other Facilities located within the same enclosure without giving Lessor prior notice; provided, however, that if necessary or appropriate to respond to any security threats or warnings, Lessor may bar <u>all</u> access to the Leased Premises until the security threat or warning has been eliminated.
- 3. Lessee shall at no time have access to the Improvements or other areas on the Improvements or on other portions of the Property located outside of any Equipment Shed enclosure unless Lessee is accompanied on site by Lessor's representative. In the event Lessee needs access to any of the Leased Premises located outside of the Equipment Shed enclosure, Lessee shall give Lessor written notice pursuant to Section 21 of the Lease at least five (5) days in advance, said notice to be addressed as specified in Exhibit 3.

¢

Nextel Site ID: KY343F Masterson Station

Exhibit 5

Description of Facilities

The "Facilities", as such term is defined and used in the foregoing Telecommunications Site Lease, consists of the following:

Ground Space: 15' x 30' lease area

Equipment: Shelter on a 10' x 20' concrete pad with an Andrew GPS antennas mounted on same

Antennas: 9 Antel RWA-80015LS, 3 antennas per sector - 3 sectors and associated cables

۰.

5.2

Nextel Site ID KY543P Masterson Station

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTOR'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF FAYETTE, to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______, 2007, by Nick O. Rowe, as President of Kentucky American Water Company, a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires: ______.

NOTARIZATION OF GRANTEE'S SIGNATURE:

STATE OF _____

COUNTY OF _____, to wit:

The foregoing Memorandum of Lease was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _____, 2007, by Brian Wegner, as Site Development Manager of Nextel WIP Lease Corp d/b/a Nextel Partners, a Delaware corporation, in my jurisdiction aforesaid.

Notary Public

My Commission expires: _____.